
 

 

 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
AGENDA  

August 17, 2020 
 
 
PUBLIC HEARING FOR AN AREA VARIANCE – NEW 
 
 31 Merryhill Lane, Tax # 163.16-2-23, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-17 (B) (1) & §185 – 

119 (A) (1) to allow the placement of a pool filter and heater forward of the building line and forward of the 
rear wall of the home. Property is zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood District. 
 

 55 N Country Club Drive, Tax # 151.05-1-25, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185 – 17 (B) (1) 
to allow construction of an addition forward of the building line. Property is zoned RN – Residential 
Neighborhood District.  
 

 21 Wind Mill Road, Tax # 178.07-1-48, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Codes §185 – 17 (B) (1) & 
§185 – 17 (K) (2) for the construction of an addition encroaching into the side setback and extending forward 
of the building line. This property is a corner lot and is zoned RN-Residential Neighborhood. 
 

 76 Knollwood Drive, Tax # 138.17-1-8, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Codes §185 – 17 (B) (1) for 
the construction of an addition extending forward of the building line. This property is zoned RN-Residential 
Neighborhood. 
 

 16 Cedarwood Circle, Tax # 178.11-2-26, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185 – 17 (L) (1) & 
185 – 113 (B) (6) to locate an accessory structure (standby generator) on the side of the home encroaching 
on the side setback of the property. This property is a flag lot and is zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood 
District  
 

 3765 East Avenue. Tax # 138.18-2-15, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code § 185 - 17 (E) to 
construct an addition encroaching into the side setback. This property is zoned RN – Residential 
Neighborhood District. 

 

 
REVIEW OF MEETING MINUTES OF JULY 20, 2020 



                                                                                                                   ZBA Meeting Agenda 

                                                                                                                   August 17, 2020 

                                                                                                                   Page 2 of 2   

 

 

How to view the meeting: 

 

1.  Zoom 

 In your web browser, go to You will be connected to the meeting. 

 
https://townofpittsford.zoom.us/j/88480025687?pwd=ZDlicHZXL2N1WmhFKy9DaGlLWmMzQT09 
 

2.  Telephone 

 You can access the meeting by phone.  Use any of the phone numbers below, then enter the 

meeting ID when prompted. The Meeting ID is. 884 8002 5687 No password is necessary. 

 

(929) 205-6099  (312) 626-6799 

(253) 215-8782  (301) 715-8592 

(346) 248-7799  (669) 900-6833 

 

 

https://townofpittsford.zoom.us/j/88480025687?pwd=ZDlicHZXL2N1WmhFKy9DaGlLWmMzQT09


                                                                          

 
Page 1 of 9 

Zoning Board of Appeals 7-20-20 
 

draft 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
MINUTES 

July 20, 2020 
 
 

PRESENT 

George Dounce, Chairperson; Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner, Barbara Servé, Phil Castleberry, James 
Pergolizzi, David Rowe 
 
ALSO PRESENT 
Mark Lenzi, Building Inspector; Robert Koegel, Town Attorney; Susan Donnelly, Secretary to the Board 
 
ABSENT 
Mike Rose  
 
Proceedings of a regular meeting of the Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals were held on Monday, July 20 
at 7:00 P.M. local time.  The meeting took place with Board members and applicants participating 
remotely using Zoom virtual meeting software. 
 
George Dounce, Chairperson, called the regularly scheduled meeting of the Zoning Board of Appeals to 
order at 7:00 pm. 

 
The applications before the Board this evening are Type II Actions under 6-NYCRR §617.5 (c) (7) or (12) 
& (13) and, therefore, is not subject to Environmental Review under SEQRA. The applications are exempt 
from review by the Monroe County Planning Department based on an agreement with Monroe County 
dated October 7, 2008. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING FOR AN AREA VARIANCE – RETURNING 

 

 85 Knollwood Drive, Tax # 138.17-1-5, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185- 113 (B) 
(6) (Side Setback) and §185 – 141 (F) (1) (Outdoor Illumination of Recreational courts) to allow the 
construction of an outdoor recreation court (Tennis Court). The Applicant has submitted a letter to 
the Town of Pittsford to withdraw this application. 

 
Mark Lenzi announced that the application for 85 Knollwood Drive has been withdrawn by the 
applicant in writing via email. 
 
On this basis, Chairman George Dounce moved to close the Public Hearing. 
 
Phil Castleberry seconded. 
 
A poll was taken of the Board. 
 
George Dounce voted aye 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye 

      Barbara Servé voted aye 
      Phil Castleberry voted aye 
      Jim Pergolizzi voted aye 
      David Rowe voted aye 
 
 
 
 



                                                                          

 
Page 2 of 9 

Zoning Board of Appeals 7-20-20 
 

PUBLIC HEARING FOR AN AREA VARIANCE – NEW 

 
 1 Mendon Center Road, Tax # 164.03-1-30.1, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Codes §185 –   

113 B (3) for the construction of an accessory structure (Arbor) located forward of the rear wall of the 
home. This property is zoned RN-Residential Neighborhood. 

  
       The applicant Victoria Lehr was present via Zoom to discuss the application with the Board.  
 
       George Dounce opened the Public Hearing for 1 Mendon Center Road. 
 

Ms. Lehr addressed the Board and expressed apology for unknowingly constructing the arbor which 
required a variance.  She has talked to her neighbor and there is no concern.  Peter Spinelli  
representing the neighboring Founder’s Green homeowner’s association expressed no opposition 
to the project. 
 
There was no further public comment. 
 
Barbara Servé  moved to close the Public Hearing. 
 
Jim Pergolizzi seconded. 
 
George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 
 
Dounce voted aye 
Servé voted aye 
Pergolizzi voted aye 
Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye 
Castleberry voted aye 
Rowe voted aye 

 
 
DECISION FOR 1 MENDON CENTER ROAD – AREA VARIANCE 

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 1 Mendon Center Road was moved by Barbara Servé  
and seconded by Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner.                            .  
 
Chairman George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 

Dounce voted aye 
Servé voted aye 
Pergolizzi voted aye 
Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye 
Castleberry voted aye 
Rowe voted aye 
 
The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 
 
1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated July 8, 

2020. 
 

2. This application is subject to the approval of the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



                                                                          

 
Page 3 of 9 

Zoning Board of Appeals 7-20-20 
 

 15 Woodbury Place Tax # 137.68-1-14.1, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-113 B 
(6) & 185 – 17 I to locate an accessory structure (standby generator) encroaching on the rear setback 
of the property. This property is zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood District  
 
George Dounce opened the Public Hearing. 
 
Chris Pilosi of Pilosi Electric was present to represent the homeowner Carol Aroesty. 
 
Phil Castleberry inquired about the timeline for installation of the unit.  Mr. Pilosi indicated the 
generator would be ordered with in the next month. 
 
Barb Serve stated that the proposed location of the generator is in a hidden, protected area and the 
Homeowner’s Association has no objection. 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagener moved to close the public hearing. 
 
Barbara Servé seconded. 
 
A poll was taken of the Board. 
 
Dounce voted aye 
Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye 
Servé voted aye 
Castleberry voted aye 
Pergolizzi voted aye 
Rowe voted aye 

 
DECISION FOR 15 WOODBURY PLACE - AREA VARIANCE 

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 15 Woodbury Place was moved by Phil Castleberry 
and seconded by Barb Serve.                            .  
 
Chairman George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 

Dounce voted aye 
Servé voted aye 
Pergolizzi voted aye 
Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye 
Castleberry voted aye 
Rowe voted aye 
 

The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 
 
1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated June 5, 

2020. 
 

2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2021. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 



                                                                          

 
Page 4 of 9 

Zoning Board of Appeals 7-20-20 
 

 25 Copper Woods, Tax # 178.03-1-45, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-113 B 
(3), & (6) and §185 – 17 E to allow construction of a shed located forward of the rear wall and 
encroaching into the side setback. Property is zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood District.  

 
This application was withdrawn by the applicant in a request made in writing to the Town of Pittsford.  
 
 
25 Parker Drive, Tax # 164.10-2-67, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code § 185 -113 B (1) 
& (2) and § 185 -17 E to construct an addition encroaching into the side setback and for the 
construction of an over height and oversized accessory structure located in the rear yard. This 
property is zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood District. 

 
The homeowners, Justin and Sheena Hamilton, were present to discuss this application with the 
Board.  They referenced the need for additional storage space and a wood shop and room in the 
garage for their SUV and truck vehicles  He indicated that the timeframe would be to do construction 
in the fall or spring. 
 
George Dounce asked for public comment. 
 
Lynn Early of 20 Parker Drive indicated that she is not affected by the changes and thinks it is a 
great idea for the homeowners to do this. 
 
Margaret Donohue of 29 Parker Drive expressed her concerns on how the closeness of the garage 
addition will negatively affect her property as the expansion of the garage will back up to her 
property. She feels that this addition is also disproportionate to the sizes of other homes in the 
neighborhood. 
 
Jim Pergolizzi asked the applicant if he would consider moving the garage and Mr. Hamilton 
indicated he does not wish to do so because it would decrease the size of the play area in the yard 
for his family. 
 
David Rowe discussed potentially removing the man door and pulling the garage over but the 
opinion of the applicant was that this would not work with the house. 
 
There was no further public comment. 
 
Phil Castleberry moved to close the public hearing. 
 
Barbara Servé seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 
The Board continued discussion.  Barbara Servé and George Dounce agreed that they could 
appreciate the neighbor at 29 Parker Drive concerns.  David Rowe felt he could sympathize with 
both the applicant needs and the neighbor’s concerns.  Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner inquired as 
to what modification might be made to satisfy the applicant and appease the neighbor. Buffering 
vegetation was discussed but it was determined that it would still be too close to the neighbor and 
garage. Phil Castleberry noted that that the lot is deep, that the garage faces the neighbor’s garage 
and the applicant has made a good effort to cooperate with the situation.  Mark Lenzi noted that if 
the applicant were to put in a long garage to comply with code that it may creates more problems 
than it solves for the neighbor.    
 
 
 
 

 



                                                                          

 
Page 5 of 9 

Zoning Board of Appeals 7-20-20 
 

DECISION FOR 25 PARKER DRIVE – AREA VARIANCE 
 

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for an oversized accessory structure at 25 Parker Drive 
was moved by David Rowe and seconded by Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner.                         .  
 
Chairman George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 

Dounce voted aye 
Servé voted aye 
Pergolizzi voted aye 
Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye 
Castleberry voted aye 
Rowe voted aye 
 

The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 
 

1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated May 15, 
2020. 

 
2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2022. 

 
3. This structure is subject to the approval of the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board. 
 
A written Resolution to grant the area variance for the addition of a two-car garage for 25 Parker Drive 
was moved by David Rowe and seconded by Phil Castleberry.                            .  
 
Chairman George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 

Dounce voted nay 
Servé voted nay 
Pergolizzi voted aye 
Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye 
Castleberry voted aye 
Rowe voted nay 
 

The motion did not carry and the resolution for the two-car garage was not approved. 
 

 28 Butternut Drive, Tax # 165.09-1-10, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-113 B (1) 
& (2) to allow construction of an over height and oversized accessory structure located in the rear 
yard. Property is zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood District. 

 
The applicant John Hanson was present to discuss this application with the Board. 
 
After review of the application, there was no further discussion from the Board. 
 
There was no Public Comment. 
 
Mr. Hanson indicated that no trees would be cleared for the project. 
 
Jim Pergolizzi moved to close the Public Hearing. 
 
Phil Castleberry seconded.  
 
Chairman George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 

Dounce voted aye 
Servé voted aye 
Pergolizzi voted aye 



                                                                          

 
Page 6 of 9 

Zoning Board of Appeals 7-20-20 
 

Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye 
Castleberry voted aye 
Rowe voted aye 
   
DECISION FOR 28 BUTTERNUT DRIVE – AREA VARIANCE 
 
A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 28 Butternut Drive was moved by George Dounce 
and seconded by Barbara Servé.  
 
Chairman George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 

Dounce voted aye 
Servé voted aye 
Pergolizzi voted aye 
Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye 
Castleberry voted aye 
Rowe voted aye 
 
The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 
 
1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated July 8, 

2020. 
2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2021. 
 

 44 Harper Drive, Tax #178.07-1-28, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-113 B (3) to 
allow construction of a shed located forward of the rear wall of the home. The shed is proposed to be 
located in the side yard. Property is zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood District. 
 
George Dounce open the Public Hearing. 
 
No representative was present to discuss the application with the Board. 
 
It was confirmed that this review is for a shed which already been placed on site. 
 
There was no further Board discussion after a review of the submission materials and site visit. 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
David Rowe moved to close the Public Hearing. 
 
George Dounce seconded. 
 
A poll was taken of the Board. 
 
Dounce voted aye 
Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye 
Servé voted aye 
Castleberry voted aye 
Pergolizzi voted aye 
Rowe voted aye 
 
DECISION FOR 44 HARPER DRIVE – AREA VARIANCE 
 
A written Resolution to grant the area variance for an oversized accessory structure at 25 Parker 
Drive was moved by David Rowe and seconded by Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner.                         
.  

 



                                                                          

 
Page 7 of 9 

Zoning Board of Appeals 7-20-20 
 

Chairman George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 

Dounce voted aye 
Servé voted aye 
Pergolizzi voted aye 
Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye 
Castleberry voted aye 
Rowe voted aye 
 
The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 
 
1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated May 

29, 2020. 
 

 393 Thornell Road, Tax # 178.04-1-59.1, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185- 113 B 
(1) & (6) and §185 – 17 L for the construction of an oversized accessory structure (Storage Shed) 
located in side yard and encroaching into the side setback. The structure is proposed to be 
approximately 192 Sq. Ft. Property is zoned RN- Residential Neighborhood District.  

 
The applicant, Steven Kleindienst, was present to discuss the application with the Board. 
 
He indicated that the most affected neighbor has indicated they have no concerns about the project. 
 
There was no Public Comment. 
 
Barbara Servé moved to close the Public Hearing. 
 
George Dounce seconded. 
 
A poll was taken of the Board. 
 
Dounce voted aye 
Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye 
Servé voted aye 
Castleberry voted aye 
Pergolizzi voted aye 
Rowe voted aye 
 
DECISION FOR 393 THORNELL ROAD – AREA VARIANCE 
 
A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 393 Thornell Road was moved by Mary Ellen 
Spennacchio-Wagner and seconded by Barbara Servé.                         .  

 
Chairman George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 

       Dounce voted aye 
       Servé voted aye 
       Pergolizzi voted aye 
       Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye 
       Castleberry voted aye 
       Rowe voted aye 
 

       The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 
 

1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated July 8, 
2020. 

 



                                                                          

 
Page 8 of 9 

Zoning Board of Appeals 7-20-20 
 

2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2021. 
 
 

 40 Skylight Trail Tax # 192.06-1-99, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185- 113 B (1) & 
(2) for the construction of an oversized accessory structure (Community Garden Building) located in 
the Alpine Ridge Subdivision. Property is zoned RN- Residential Neighborhood District. 

 
Jeff Morrell of Morrell Builders was present to discuss the application with the Board. 
 
Mr. Morrell described the oversized accessory structure will serve as a Community 
Center/Greenhouse for the Alpine Ridge Community which is currently being developed. 
It would be a winterized building and will serve the entire community. Sidewalks will be installed to 
connect the building with the community.  There will be no commercial parking lot. The location has 
been approved by the Planning Board. 
 
The timeframe for the project is that the developer is looking to start as soon as possible pending 
approval from the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board and the issuance of a building 
permit.  
 
There was no Public Comment. 
 
David Rowe moved to close the Public Hearing 
 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner seconded. 
 
George Dounce voted aye 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye 

      Barbara Servé voted aye 
      Phil Castleberry voted aye 
      Jim Pergolizzi voted aye 
      David Rowe voted aye 

 
DECISION FOR 40 SKYLIGHT TRAIL – AREA VARIANCE 

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 40 Skylight Trail was moved by David Rowe                        
and seconded by Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner.                                           .  

 
Chairman George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 

            Barbara Servé voted aye     
 Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye  
 George Dounce voted aye         
 Phil Castleberry voted aye                                                 
 James Pergolizzi voted aye 
 David Rowe voted aye                                  
 
The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 
 
1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated May 

15, 2020. 
 

2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2021. 
 

3. The proposed Accessory Building (Community Garden) is subject to review and approval of 
Design Review & Historic Preservation Board. 
 

 



                                                                          

 
Page 9 of 9 

Zoning Board of Appeals 7-20-20 
 

OTHER 

David Rowe announced that he will not be in attendance at the August 17, 2020 meeting. 

Mark Lenzi relayed August 17th meeting whether it will be in person or via Zoom is dependent on any 
announcement regarding public meetings from the Governor in response to the COVID-19 
pandemic. 

 

POINT PERSONS FOR August 17, 2020 MEETING 

55 N. Country Club Drive – Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner 

31 Merry Hill Drive – George Dounce 

21 Wind Mill Road – Barb Servé 

16 Cedarwood Circle – Phil Castleberry 

76 Knollwood Drive – Jim Pergolizzi 

3765 East Avenue – Phil Castleberry 

  
REVIEW OF THE JUNE 15, 2020 MINUTES 
 
George Dounce moved to approve the minutes of the June 15, 2020 meeting as written.  
 
George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 
 
Phil Castleberry voted aye 
George Dounce voted aye 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye 
Barb Servé voted aye 
James Pergolizzi voted aye 
David Rowe voted aye 
 
MEETING ADJOURNMENT 
 
George Dounce moved to adjourn the meeting at 9:02 pm.   
 
George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 
 
Phil Castleberry voted aye 
George Dounce voted aye 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye 
Barb Servé voted aye 
James Pergolizzi voted aye 
David Rowe voted aye 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Susan K. Donnelly 
Secretary to the Zoning Board of Appeals  



Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
31 Merryhill Lane  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

Property Owner:
Mark and Megan Williams
31 Merryhill Ln 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Mark and Megan Williams
31 Merryhill Ln 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 70 Front Setback: 61 Front Setback: 9.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0
 
Code Section(s): 185-119 A (1) & 185-17 B (1)    

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code to allow the placement of a pool filter and
heater forward of the building line and forward of the rear wall of the home. Property is zoned RN –
Residential Neighborhood District.

August 07, 2020  

  
Date  Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



RN
 R

es
ide

nti
al 

Ne
igh

bo
rho

od
 Zo

nin
g

To
wn

 of
 Pi

tts
for

d G
IS

Pr
int

ed
 Au

gu
st 

7, 
20

20

Th
e 

inf
orm

ati
on

 d
ep

ict
ed

 o
n 

thi
s m

ap
 is

 re
pre

se
nta

tio
na

l a
nd

 sh
ou

ld 
be

us
ed

 fo
r g

en
era

l r
efe

ren
ce

 p
urp

os
es

 o
nly

.  
No

 w
arr

an
tie

s, 
ex

pre
ss

ed
 o

r
im

pli
ed

, a
re 

pro
vid

ed
 fo

r th
e d

ata
 or

 its
 us

e o
r in

ter
pre

tat
ion

.

0
19

0
38

0
95

ft

0
50

10
0

25
m

1:2
,25

7
 



MURPHY23
Callout
PHOTOS FROM ROAD, NEXT PAGE

MURPHY23
Callout
PROPOSED LOCATION OF POOL FILTER AND HEAT PUMP, ON SIDE OF HOUSE













MURPHY23
Callout
PROPOSED LOCATION OF POOL FILTER AND HEAT PUMP, ON SIDE OF HOUSE

MURPHY23
Callout
BERM AND EVERGREENS (EXISTING) THAT SCREEN ALL VIEWS OF 31 MERRYHILL LANE





18
'-0

"

16'

L1
.1

LA
YO

U
T 

PL
AN

SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

SH
EE

T 
N

AM
E

JO
B 

N
U

M
BE

R

IS
SU

E 
D

AT
E

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

R
P

K
 D

E
S

IG
N

 G
R

O
U

P

R
P

K

ST
AM

P

D
A

T
E

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

M
AR

C
H

 1
3,

 2
02

0

1.
 L

A
Y

O
U

T
 P

LA
N

S
C

A
LE

: 1
"=

 2
0'

- 
0"

N
O

R
T

H

C
A

LL
 D

IG
 S

A
F

E
 B

E
F

O
R

E
 Y

O
U

 D
IG

 IN
 N

E
W

 Y
O

R
K

*8
11

POOL

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 T
R

E
E

S
 (

T
Y

P
.)

H
O

S
E

B
IB

B

W
IL

LI
A

M
S

R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

16' X 32'

SETBACK LINE
70' OFF STONE RD.

T
IM

B
E

R
S

T
E

P
S

DOOR

DOOR

A
P

P
R

O
X

. S
W

A
LE

 / 
T

O
E

 O
F

 S
LO

P
E

S
C

A
LE

: 1
"=

 2
0'

- 
0"

10
20

40
60

0

E
X

. S
T

A
N

D
P

R
IM

A
R

IL
Y

 D
E

C
ID

U
O

U
S

EX. STAND
EVERGREEN

A
S

P
H

A
LT

D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y
S

T
O

O
P

E
X

. W
A

LK
 T

O
 R

E
M

A
IN

S
T

O
O

P

GARAGE

LA
W

N

R
E

V
E

R
T

 E
X

. B
E

D
 T

O
 L

A
W

N

A
P

P
R

O
X

. T
O

P
 O

F
 S

LO
P

E

E
X

. S
T

A
N

D

EX. STAND
EVERGREEN

30' WIDTH UTILITY EASEMENT

20' WIDTH UTILITY EASEMENT

10 WIDTH SIDEWALK EASEMENT

PROPERTY LINE

E
X

. P
A

T
IO

LA
W

N
&

S
U

B
S

U
R

F
A

C
E

 D
R

A
IN

S

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 T
R

E
E

S
 (

T
Y

P
.)

P
O

O
L 

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

P
O

T
E

N
T

IA
L 

LO
C

A
T

IO
N

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

EGRESS

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

R
E

N
O

V
A

T
IO

N
S

 (
T

Y
P

.)

LA
N

D
IN

G

G
R

IL
L

FENCE

R
A

IN
G

A
R

D
E

N

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
IN

G
 (

T
Y

P
.)

A
U

T
O

C
O

V
E

R

N
O

-M
O

W
 Z

O
N

E
A

B
O

V
E

 S
W

A
LE

N
O

-M
O

W
 Z

O
N

E
O

N
 S

LO
P

E

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 N

O
T

E
S

:

1.
T

H
E

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 S
H

A
LL

 F
IE

LD
 V

E
R

IF
Y

 A
LL

 A
R

E
A

S
 W

IT
H

IN
 S

C
O

P
E

 O
F

 W
O

R
K

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 S
T

A
R

T
 O

F
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
. C

O
N

T
A

C
T

 T
H

E
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

, T
H

E
 O

W
N

E
R

,
O

R
 O

W
N

E
R

'S
 R

E
P

R
E

S
E

N
T

A
T

IV
E

 IM
M

E
D

IA
T

E
LY

 T
O

 R
E

V
IE

W
 A

N
D

 A
P

P
R

O
V

E
 A

N
Y

 F
IE

LD
 IS

S
U

E
S

 D
U

R
IN

G
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

.
2.

T
H

E
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
LE

 F
O

R
 A

LL
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L 

A
N

D
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 Q
U

A
LI

T
Y

 A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
S

 A
N

D
 W

A
R

R
A

N
T

E
E

S
.

3.
T

H
E

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 IS
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
LE

 F
O

R
 C

O
N

F
IR

M
IN

G
 T

H
E

 L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 O

F
 A

LL
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 U

N
D

E
R

G
R

O
U

N
D

 U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

. A
N

Y
 D

A
M

A
G

E
 O

C
C

U
R

R
IN

G
 T

O
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
 O

R
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 D

U
R

IN
G

E
X

C
A

V
A

T
IO

N
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 W

IL
L 

B
E

 R
E

P
A

IR
E

D
 A

T
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
'S

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
.

4.
T

H
E

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 W
IL

L 
S

U
B

M
IT

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
 D

A
T

A
 A

N
D

 S
H

O
P

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
 T

O
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 F
O

R
 A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L 
P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 IN

S
T

A
LL

A
T

IO
N

.
5.

T
H

E
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
LE

 F
O

R
 O

B
T

A
IN

IN
G

 D
E

M
O

LI
T

IO
N

 P
E

R
M

IT
S

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E
 M

U
N

IC
IP

A
LI

T
Y

 A
S

 N
E

C
E

S
S

A
R

Y
. T

O
 A

LS
O

 IN
C

LU
D

E
 A

N
Y

 N
E

C
E

S
S

A
R

Y
 P

E
R

M
IT

T
IN

G
 F

O
R

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 R
E

D
IR

E
C

T
IO

N
 A

N
D

 D
IS

R
U

P
T

IO
N

.

SETBACK LINE
70' OFF STONE RD.

NO
T 

FO
R

CO
NSTR

UCTI
O

N

P
R

O
P

E
R

TY
 L

IN
E

P
R

O
P

E
R

TY
 L

IN
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARNING: IT IS A VIOLATION OF THE LAW FOR ANY PERSON, UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION OF A LICENSED LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT, TO ALTER AN ITEM IN ANY WAY. IF AN ITEM BEARING THE SEAL OF A LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT IS ALTERED, THE ALTERING LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT SHALL AFFIX TO HIS ITEM THE SEAL AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY  FOLLOWED BY HIS SIGNATURE AND THE DATE OF SUCH ALTERATION, AND A SPECIFIC DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMS RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
31 MERRYHILL LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF PITTSFORD, NEW YORK



C
O

D
E

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

32
-0

1
F

U
T

U
R

E
 L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

 F
O

R
 K

IT
C

H
E

N
 S

T
A

T
IO

N
. P

R
O

V
ID

E
 P

A
V

E
R

 S
U

R
F

A
C

E
 T

O
 S

A
M

E
 D

E
T

A
IL

 A
S

A
D

JA
C

E
N

T
 A

R
E

A
S

. S
E

E
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 P
LA

N
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
D

U
IT

 L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
S

.

32
-0

2
R

E
U

S
E

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 B
LU

E
S

T
O

N
E

 S
LA

B
S

 T
O

 R
E

S
E

T
 W

A
LK

W
A

Y
 A

S
 S

H
O

W
N

. S
E

E
 D

E
T

A
IL

 2
/L

1.
7.

32
-0

3
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 F

E
N

C
IN

G
 E

X
T

E
N

T
S

. F
E

N
C

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
, I

N
S

T
A

LL
A

T
IO

N
, A

N
D

 G
U

ID
A

N
C

E
 T

H
R

O
U

G
H

P
E

R
M

IT
T

IN
G

/V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

 T
O

 B
E

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
 B

Y
 F

E
N

C
IN

G
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
.

32
-0

4
P

R
O

V
ID

E
 F

E
R

T
IL

E
, F

R
IA

B
LE

 U
N

S
C

R
E

E
N

E
D

 T
O

P
S

O
IL

 A
N

D
 R

E
S

E
E

D
 A

R
E

A
 T

O
 L

A
W

N
. P

R
O

V
ID

E
 C

O
IR

R
O

LL
S

 S
T

A
K

E
D

 O
V

E
R

 S
E

E
D

E
D

 A
R

E
A

S
 U

N
T

IL
 E

S
T

A
B

LI
S

H
M

E
N

T
.

32
-0

5
P

R
O

V
ID

E
 E

D
G

E
 T

R
E

A
T

M
E

N
T

 A
LO

N
G

 S
O

U
T

H
 S

ID
E

 O
F

 P
O

O
L.

 S
E

E
 D

E
T

A
IL

 4
/L

1.
7.

32
-0

6
P

R
O

V
ID

E
 M

A
S

O
N

R
Y

 R
E

T
A

IN
IN

G
 W

A
LL

 A
LO

N
G

 W
E

S
T

 E
D

G
E

 O
F

 P
O

O
L 

D
E

C
K

. S
E

E
 D

E
T

A
IL

 3
/L

1.
7.

32
-0

7
P

R
O

V
ID

E
 P

A
V

E
R

 S
U

R
F

A
C

E
S

 T
O

 A
R

E
A

(S
) 

S
H

O
W

N
. S

E
E

 D
E

T
A

IL
 1

/L
1.

7.
 IN

LA
Y

 P
A

V
E

R
S

 T
O

 B
E

H
D

2-
S

M
O

O
T

H
 B

LU
 6

0M
M

 IN
 C

O
LO

R
 `

C
H

A
M

P
LA

IN
 G

R
E

Y
` 

B
Y

 T
E

C
H

O
 B

LO
C

, M
IX

E
D

 3
-P

C
 M

O
D

U
LA

R
 J

O
IN

T
P

A
T

T
E

R
N

. P
R

O
V

ID
E

 R
U

N
N

IN
G

 B
O

R
D

E
R

 C
O

U
R

S
E

 IN
 C

O
LO

R
 `

O
N

Y
X

 B
LA

C
K

` 
 O

F
 S

A
M

E
 P

A
V

E
R

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

 A
S

 IN
LA

Y
, S

IZ
E

D
 6

X
13

 P
LA

C
E

D
 S

H
O

R
T

 E
N

D
 T

O
 S

H
O

R
T

 E
N

D
. P

O
O

L 
P

E
R

IM
E

T
E

R
 S

H
A

LL
B

E
 S

U
R

R
O

U
N

D
E

D
 W

IT
H

 `
B

U
LL

N
O

S
E

` 
C

A
P

 B
Y

 T
E

C
H

O
 B

LO
C

 IN
 C

O
LO

R
 `

O
N

Y
X

-B
LA

C
K

` 
W

IT
H

 2
"

O
V

E
R

H
A

N
G

 F
R

O
M

 P
O

O
L 

W
A

LL
 E

D
G

E
.

32
-0

8
IN

S
T

A
LL

 (
1)

 N
A

T
U

R
A

L 
G

A
S

 F
IR

E
 T

A
B

LE
 T

O
 B

E
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

 B
Y

 O
W

N
E

R
. S

IT
E

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 T
O

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

30
-M

IN
U

T
E

 T
IM

E
R

 A
N

D
 E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

 S
H

U
T

-O
F

F
 V

A
LV

E
. P

R
O

V
ID

E
 3

" 
S

IZ
E

D
 L

A
V

A
 R

O
C

K
 IN

 B
LA

C
K

C
O

LO
R

 U
P

 T
O

 2
" 

B
E

LO
W

 O
U

T
E

R
 E

D
G

E
 O

F
 F

IR
E

 T
A

B
LE

.

32
-0

9
P

R
O

V
ID

E
 B

O
U

LD
E

R
 R

E
T

A
IN

IN
G

 W
A

LL
 A

S
 S

H
O

W
N

 W
IT

H
 `

S
E

N
E

C
A

` 
B

O
U

LD
E

R
S

 B
Y

 Y
U

K
O

N
 V

A
LL

E
Y

 IN
M

IX
E

D
 G

R
E

Y
/T

A
N

 C
O

LO
R

IN
G

. S
T

A
B

IL
IZ

E
 B

O
U

LD
E

R
S

 O
N

 G
R

A
D

E
 W

IT
H

 F
IN

A
L 

H
E

IG
H

T
 T

O
 A

P
P

R
O

X
IM

A
T

E
28

".
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
 N

O
N

W
O

V
E

N
 F

IL
T

E
R

 F
A

B
R

IC
 B

E
H

IN
D

 B
O

U
LD

E
R

 W
A

LL
 L

IN
E

S
 T

O
 P

R
E

V
E

N
T

 S
E

D
IM

E
N

T
LO

S
S

 T
H

R
O

U
G

H
 V

E
R

T
IC

A
L 

G
A

P
S

.

32
-1

0
N

E
W

 D
E

C
K

 A
N

D
 S

T
E

P
S

 B
Y

 O
T

H
E

R
S

. S
IT

E
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 T

O
  C

O
O

R
D

IN
A

T
E

 W
IT

H
 D

E
C

K
IN

G
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
. D

E
C

K
IN

G
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 S

H
A

LL
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
 O

W
N

E
R

S
 W

IT
H

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L 
O

P
T

IO
N

S
 A

N
D

S
H

O
P

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
.

32
-1

1
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

D
 A

R
E

A
. R

E
F

E
R

 T
O

 S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
 O

N
 P

LA
N

T
IN

G
 P

LA
N

 A
N

D
 A

LL
 P

LA
N

T
IN

G
D

E
T

A
IL

S
.

32
-1

2
P

R
O

V
ID

E
 O

U
T

D
O

O
R

 S
T

E
P

S
 W

IT
H

 6
" 

R
IS

E
R

S
 A

S
 S

H
O

W
N

. S
T

E
P

S
 T

O
 B

E
 `

C
H

A
T

E
A

U
 L

IM
E

S
T

O
N

E
` 

B
Y

Y
U

K
O

N
 V

A
LL

E
Y

 S
LA

B
S

 T
O

 W
ID

T
H

S
 S

H
O

W
N

 O
N

 D
IM

E
N

S
IO

N
 P

LA
N

.

32
-1

3
S

IT
E

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 S
H

A
LL

 F
IL

L 
IN

 E
X

C
A

V
A

T
IO

N
 L

E
F

T
 B

Y
 P

O
O

L 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
. E

X
C

A
V

A
T

E
D

 A
R

E
A

 W
IL

L
E

X
T

E
N

D
 A

P
P

R
O

X
. 3

 F
E

E
T

 O
F

F
 A

LL
 S

ID
E

S
 O

F
 P

O
O

L 
W

A
LL

 F
O

O
T

P
R

IN
T

. S
IT

E
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 S

H
A

LL
P

R
O

V
ID

E
 N

O
N

W
O

V
E

N
 G

E
O

F
A

B
R

IC
 S

E
P

A
R

A
T

IO
N

 A
N

D
 S

H
A

LL
 F

IL
L 

A
R

E
A

 W
IT

H
 T

A
M

P
E

D
, W

E
LL

-G
R

A
D

E
D

A
G

G
R

E
G

A
T

E
 (

C
R

U
S

H
E

R
 R

U
N

 O
R

 A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 E
Q

U
A

L)
. O

P
E

N
-G

R
A

D
E

D
 S

T
O

N
E

 W
IL

L 
N

O
T

 B
E

 A
C

C
E

P
T

E
D

A
S

 F
IL

L.
 P

O
O

L 
D

E
P

T
H

 R
A

N
G

E
S

 F
R

O
M

 4
` 

A
T

 S
H

A
LL

O
W

 E
N

D
 T

O
 6

` 
A

T
 D

E
E

P
 E

N
D

.

32
-1

4
A

D
D

 A
LT

. #
1 

- 
S

IT
E

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 S
H

A
LL

 C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
T

E
 D

IR
E

C
T

LY
 W

IT
H

 P
O

O
L 

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 T
O

R
E

M
O

V
E

 F
R

O
M

 S
IT

E
 A

LL
 E

X
C

A
V

A
T

E
 F

R
O

M
 P

O
O

L 
D

IG
.

32
 E

X
T

E
R

IO
R

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 S

C
H

E
D

U
LE

7'
-1

0"

1'
-0

"

7'
-6

"
5'

-0
"

1'-0"

1'
-0

"

2'
-6

"

2'
-0

"

1'
-0

"

12
'-5

"

2'
-0

"

2'-0"

2'-8"

17'-9"

4'
-6

"

2'-0"

32'-0"1'-0"5'-0"2'-0"

1'
-9

"

1'-0"

1'
-0

"

14
'-0

"

2'
-0

"

1'
-0

"

2'
-0

"

6'
-0

"

4'
-0

"

3'-0" 4'-0" 34'-2"

1'-0"

1'-0"

18
'-0

"

4'-4"

4'
-0

"

4'-10"

1'
-0

"

1'
-0

"

5'-0"

5'
-6

"
4'

-9
"

16
'-0

"

3'-0"

SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

SH
EE

T 
N

AM
E

JO
B 

N
U

M
BE

R

IS
SU

E 
D

AT
E

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

R
P

K
 D

E
S

IG
N

 G
R

O
U

P

R
P

K

ST
AM

P

D
A

T
E

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

JU
N

E 
16

, 2
02

0

1.
 L

A
Y

O
U

T
 P

LA
N

S
C

A
LE

: 1
"=

 1
0'

- 
0"

N
O

R
T

H

C
A

LL
 D

IG
 S

A
F

E
 B

E
F

O
R

E
 Y

O
U

 D
IG

 IN
 N

E
W

 Y
O

R
K

*8
11

S
C

A
LE

: 1
"=

 1
0'

- 
0"

5
10

20
30

0

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 N

O
T

E
S

:

1.
T

H
E

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 S
H

A
LL

 F
IE

LD
 V

E
R

IF
Y

 A
LL

 A
R

E
A

S
 W

IT
H

IN
 S

C
O

P
E

 O
F

 W
O

R
K

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 S
T

A
R

T
 O

F
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
. C

O
N

T
A

C
T

 T
H

E
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

, T
H

E
 O

W
N

E
R

,
O

R
 O

W
N

E
R

'S
 R

E
P

R
E

S
E

N
T

A
T

IV
E

 IM
M

E
D

IA
T

E
LY

 T
O

 R
E

V
IE

W
 A

N
D

 A
P

P
R

O
V

E
 A

N
Y

 F
IE

LD
 IS

S
U

E
S

 D
U

R
IN

G
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

.
2.

T
H

E
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
LE

 F
O

R
 A

LL
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L 

A
N

D
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 Q
U

A
LI

T
Y

 A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
S

 A
N

D
 W

A
R

R
A

N
T

E
E

S
.

3.
T

H
E

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 IS
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
LE

 F
O

R
 C

O
N

F
IR

M
IN

G
 T

H
E

 L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 O

F
 A

LL
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 U

N
D

E
R

G
R

O
U

N
D

 U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

. A
N

Y
 D

A
M

A
G

E
 O

C
C

U
R

R
IN

G
 T

O
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
 O

R
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 D

U
R

IN
G

E
X

C
A

V
A

T
IO

N
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 W

IL
L 

B
E

 R
E

P
A

IR
E

D
 A

T
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
'S

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
.

4.
T

H
E

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 W
IL

L 
S

U
B

M
IT

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
 D

A
T

A
 A

N
D

 S
H

O
P

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
 T

O
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 F
O

R
 A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L 
P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 IN

S
T

A
LL

A
T

IO
N

.
5.

T
H

E
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
LE

 F
O

R
 O

B
T

A
IN

IN
G

 D
E

M
O

LI
T

IO
N

 P
E

R
M

IT
S

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E
 M

U
N

IC
IP

A
LI

T
Y

 A
S

 N
E

C
E

S
S

A
R

Y
. T

O
 A

LS
O

 IN
C

LU
D

E
 A

N
Y

 N
E

C
E

S
S

A
R

Y
 P

E
R

M
IT

T
IN

G
 F

O
R

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 R
E

D
IR

E
C

T
IO

N
 A

N
D

 D
IS

R
U

P
T

IO
N

.

30' WIDTH UTILITY EASEMENT

POOLF
IR

E

N
O

-M
O

W
 Z

O
N

E
O

N
 S

LO
P

E

A
U

T
O

C
O

V
E

R

P
O

O
L 

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

P
O

T
E

N
T

IA
L 

LO
C

A
T

IO
N

.
P

O
O

L 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 IS

R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

LE
 F

O
R

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

.

A
P

P
R

O
X

. T
O

P
 O

F
 S

LO
P

E

LA
W

N

E
X

. W
A

LK
 T

O
 R

E
M

A
IN

S
T

O
O

P
S

T
O

O
P

W
IL

LI
A

M
S

R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

H
O

S
E

B
IB

B

LA
N

D
IN

G

DOOR

DOOR

EGRESS

GARAGE

A
S

P
H

A
LT

D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y

E
X

. S
T

A
N

D

A
P

P
R

O
X

. S
W

A
LE

 / 
T

O
E

 O
F

 S
LO

P
E

T
IM

B
E

R
S

T
E

P
S

E
X

. P
A

T
IO

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 T
R

E
E

S
 (

T
Y

P
.)

SETBACK LINE
70' OFF STONE RD.

E
X

. S
T

A
N

D
P

R
IM

A
R

IL
Y

 D
E

C
ID

U
O

U
S

EX. STAND
EVERGREEN

E
X

. C
U

LV
E

R
T

 O
U

T
LE

T
 / 

LO
W

 P
O

IN
T

2.
 D

IM
E

N
S

IO
N

 P
LA

N
S

C
A

LE
: 1

"=
 1

0'
- 

0"

N
O

R
T

H

C
A

LL
 D

IG
 S

A
F

E
 B

E
F

O
R

E
 Y

O
U

 D
IG

 IN
 N

E
W

 Y
O

R
K

*8
11

S
C

A
LE

: 1
"=

 1
0'

- 
0"

5
10

20
30

0

L1
.1

LA
YO

U
T 

& 
D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
PL

AN

POOLF
IR

E

DOOR

DOOR

A
P

P
R

O
X

. S
W

A
LE

 / 
T

O
E

 O
F

 S
LO

P
E

T
IM

B
E

R
S

T
E

P
S

LO
W

 P
O

IN
T

N
O

-M
O

W
 Z

O
N

E
O

N
 S

LO
P

E

N
O

-M
O

W
 Z

O
N

E
O

N
 S

LO
P

E

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARNING: IT IS A VIOLATION OF THE LAW FOR ANY PERSON, UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION OF A LICENSED LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT, TO ALTER AN ITEM IN ANY WAY. IF AN ITEM BEARING THE SEAL OF A LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT IS ALTERED, THE ALTERING LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT SHALL AFFIX TO HIS ITEM THE SEAL AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY  FOLLOWED BY HIS SIGNATURE AND THE DATE OF SUCH ALTERATION, AND A SPECIFIC DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMS RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
31 MERRYHILL LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF PITTSFORD, NEW YORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
32-04

AutoCAD SHX Text
32-04

AutoCAD SHX Text
32-04

AutoCAD SHX Text
32-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
32-14



8'
 T

Y
P

.
3'

6' MIN.

C
O

D
E

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

10
-0

1
P

R
O

V
ID

E
 F

R
E

N
C

H
 D

R
A

IN
 L

IN
E

(S
) 

T
O

 E
X

T
E

N
T

S
 S

H
O

W
N

 (
A

P
P

R
O

X
.

23
0 

LF
 S

IT
E

W
ID

E
 T

O
T

A
L)

. S
E

E
 D

E
T

A
IL

 O
N

 T
H

IS
 S

H
E

E
T

. P
IP

E
 R

U
N

S
S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 S

E
T

 W
IT

H
 A

 M
IN

. S
LO

P
E

 O
F

 1
.5

%
 A

N
D

 M
A

X
 5

%
.

10
-0

2
P

R
O

V
ID

E
 `

A
D

V
A

N
E

D
G

E
` 

P
IP

IN
G

 B
Y

 A
D

S
 T

O
 L

E
N

G
T

H
S

 S
H

O
W

N
.

(A
P

P
R

O
X

. 3
50

 L
F

 S
IT

E
W

ID
E

 T
O

T
A

L)
. P

IP
IN

G
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

IN
 1

2"
 W

ID
T

H
 (

30
0 

M
M

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
) 

A
N

D
 S

O
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
M

A
N

U
F

A
C

T
U

R
E

R
. I

N
S

T
A

LL
 V

E
R

T
IC

A
LL

Y
 IN

T
O

 G
R

O
U

N
D

 A
N

D
B

A
C

K
F

IL
L 

W
IT

H
 S

A
N

D
 A

S
 P

E
R

 M
A

N
U

F
A

C
T

U
R

E
R

`S
 G

U
ID

E
LI

N
E

S
.

P
R

O
V

ID
E

 D
E

P
T

H
 O

F
 T

R
E

N
C

H
 S

O
 T

H
A

T
 3

" 
O

F
 T

O
P

S
O

IL
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
P

LA
C

E
D

 A
T

O
P

 P
IP

IN
G

 A
N

D
 S

A
N

D
 L

A
Y

E
R

. S
E

E
D

 F
O

R
 L

A
W

N
 A

T
 A

LL
D

IS
T

U
R

B
E

D
 A

R
E

A
S

. W
H

E
R

E
 A

D
V

A
N

E
D

G
E

 P
IP

IN
G

 M
E

E
T

S
 F

R
E

N
C

H
D

R
A

IN
 D

E
T

A
IL

, D
O

 N
O

T
 C

O
U

P
LE

 P
IP

E
S

. A
D

V
A

N
E

D
G

E
 P

IP
E

 R
U

N
S

S
H

A
LL

 O
U

T
LE

T
 IN

T
O

 S
T

O
N

E
 B

A
C

K
F

IL
L 

S
U

R
R

O
U

N
D

IN
G

C
O

R
R

U
G

A
T

E
D

 F
R

E
N

C
H

 D
R

A
IN

 P
IP

E
.

10
-0

3
P

R
O

V
ID

E
 6

" 
S

O
LI

D
 H

D
P

E
 R

U
N

 T
O

 L
E

N
G

T
H

(S
) 

S
H

O
W

N
. (

A
P

P
R

O
X

.
30

 L
F

 T
O

T
A

L 
S

IT
E

W
ID

E
 B

E
T

W
E

E
N

 (
2)

 R
U

N
S

).
 S

E
T

 6
" 

H
D

P
E

 P
IP

E
 A

T
B

O
T

T
O

M
 O

F
 S

T
O

N
E

 F
IL

L 
LA

Y
E

R
 IN

 F
R

E
N

C
H

 D
R

A
IN

, W
IT

H
S

C
R

E
E

N
E

D
 C

A
P

. A
T

 O
T

H
E

R
 E

N
D

, P
R

O
V

ID
E

 A
 S

E
A

LE
D

A
T

T
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 H
D

P
E

 P
IP

E
 T

O
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 D

O
W

N
S

P
O

U
T

/C
R

O
C

K
.

P
IP

E
 R

U
N

S
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 S

E
T

 W
IT

H
 A

 M
IN

. S
LO

P
E

 O
F

 1
.5

%
 A

N
D

 M
A

X
5%

.

10
-0

4
P

R
O

V
ID

E
 4

" 
S

O
C

K
E

D
, P

E
R

F
O

R
A

T
E

D
 P

V
C

 P
IP

E
, H

O
LE

S
 U

P
, T

O
LE

N
G

T
H

(S
) 

S
H

O
W

N
. (

A
P

P
R

O
X

. 7
5 

LF
 T

O
T

A
L 

S
IT

E
W

ID
E

 B
E

T
W

E
E

N
(2

) 
R

U
N

S
).

 P
V

C
 P

IP
E

 T
O

 T
IE

 IN
T

O
 F

R
E

N
C

H
 D

R
A

IN
 D

E
T

A
IL

: S
E

T
P

IP
E

 E
N

D
 IN

 S
T

O
N

E
 F

IL
L 

W
IT

H
 S

C
R

E
E

N
E

D
 C

A
P

, A
B

O
V

E
 1

2"
 M

A
IN

P
IP

E
. S

E
E

 D
E

T
A

IL
 4

/L
1.

7.

10
 S

P
E

C
IA

LT
IE

S
 S

C
H

E
D

U
LE

L1
.3

G
R

AD
IN

G
 &

 D
R

AI
N

AG
E

SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

SH
EE

T 
N

AM
E

JO
B 

N
U

M
BE

R

IS
SU

E 
D

AT
E

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

R
P

K
 D

E
S

IG
N

 G
R

O
U

P

R
P

K

ST
AM

P

D
A

T
E

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

JU
N

E 
16

, 2
02

0

1.
 G

R
A

D
IN

G
 &

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 P

LA
N

S
C

A
LE

: 1
"=

 1
0'

- 
0"

N
O

R
T

H

C
A

LL
 D

IG
 S

A
F

E
 B

E
F

O
R

E
 Y

O
U

 D
IG

 IN
 N

E
W

 Y
O

R
K

*8
11

S
C

A
LE

: 1
"=

 1
0'

- 
0"

5
10

20
30

0

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 N

O
T

E
S

:

1.
T

H
E

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 S
H

A
LL

 F
IE

LD
 V

E
R

IF
Y

 A
LL

 A
R

E
A

S
 W

IT
H

IN
 S

C
O

P
E

 O
F

 W
O

R
K

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 S
T

A
R

T
 O

F
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
. C

O
N

T
A

C
T

 T
H

E
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

, T
H

E
 O

W
N

E
R

,
O

R
 O

W
N

E
R

'S
 R

E
P

R
E

S
E

N
T

A
T

IV
E

 IM
M

E
D

IA
T

E
LY

 T
O

 R
E

V
IE

W
 A

N
D

 A
P

P
R

O
V

E
 A

N
Y

 F
IE

LD
 IS

S
U

E
S

 D
U

R
IN

G
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

.
2.

T
H

E
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
LE

 F
O

R
 A

LL
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L 

A
N

D
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 Q
U

A
LI

T
Y

 A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
S

 A
N

D
 W

A
R

R
A

N
T

E
E

S
.

3.
T

H
E

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 IS
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
LE

 F
O

R
 C

O
N

F
IR

M
IN

G
 T

H
E

 L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 O

F
 A

LL
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 U

N
D

E
R

G
R

O
U

N
D

 U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

. A
N

Y
 D

A
M

A
G

E
 O

C
C

U
R

R
IN

G
 T

O
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
 O

R
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 D

U
R

IN
G

E
X

C
A

V
A

T
IO

N
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 W

IL
L 

B
E

 R
E

P
A

IR
E

D
 A

T
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
'S

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
.

4.
T

H
E

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 W
IL

L 
S

U
B

M
IT

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
 D

A
T

A
 A

N
D

 S
H

O
P

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
 T

O
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 F
O

R
 A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L 
P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 IN

S
T

A
LL

A
T

IO
N

.
5.

T
H

E
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
LE

 F
O

R
 O

B
T

A
IN

IN
G

 D
E

M
O

LI
T

IO
N

 P
E

R
M

IT
S

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E
 M

U
N

IC
IP

A
LI

T
Y

 A
S

 N
E

C
E

S
S

A
R

Y
. T

O
 A

LS
O

 IN
C

LU
D

E
 A

N
Y

 N
E

C
E

S
S

A
R

Y
 P

E
R

M
IT

T
IN

G
 F

O
R

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 R
E

D
IR

E
C

T
IO

N
 A

N
D

 D
IS

R
U

P
T

IO
N

.

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 T
R

E
E

S
 (

T
Y

P
.)

EX. STAND
EVERGREEN

30' WIDTH UTILITY EASEMENT

SETBACK LINE
70' OFF STONE RD.

A
P

P
R

O
X

. T
O

P
 O

F
 S

LO
P

E

R
E

V
E

R
T

 E
X

. B
E

D
 T

O
 L

A
W

N

LA
W

N

E
X

. W
A

LK
 T

O
 R

E
M

A
IN

S
T

O
O

P
S

T
O

O
P

W
IL

LI
A

M
S

R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

H
O

S
E

B
IB

B

G
R

IL
L

LA
N

D
IN

G

DOOR

DOOR

EGRESS

GARAGE

A
S

P
H

A
LT

D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y

E
X

. S
T

A
N

D

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 T
R

E
E

S
 (

T
Y

P
.)

A
P

P
R

O
X

. S
W

A
LE

 / 
T

O
E

 O
F

 S
LO

P
E

T
IM

B
E

R
S

T
E

P
S

E
X

. P
A

T
IO

E
X

. S
T

A
N

D
D

E
C

ID
U

O
U

S

2.
   

F
R

E
N

C
H

 D
R

A
IN

 D
E

T
A

IL
N

.T
.S

.

28"

24
"

N
O

N
W

O
V

E
N

 G
E

O
F

A
B

R
IC

 W
R

A
P

P
E

D
C

O
M

P
LE

T
E

LY
 A

R
O

U
N

D
 S

T
O

N
E

 F
IL

L.
S

T
A

K
E

 O
V

E
R

 T
H

E
 T

O
P

 A
S

 N
E

C
E

S
S

A
R

Y

O
P

E
N

-G
R

A
D

E
D

 A
G

G
R

E
G

A
T

E
,

3"
- 

5"
 R

O
U

N
D

S
T

O
N

E

12
" 

C
O

R
R

U
G

A
T

E
D

 P
E

R
F

O
R

A
T

E
D

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 P

IP
E

, H
O

LE
S

 D
O

W
N

. W
R

A
P

P
IP

E
 IN

 F
IL

T
E

R
 S

O
C

K
 A

N
D

 S
LO

P
E

 T
O

D
R

A
IN

.

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 S
U

B
G

R
A

D
E

. A
LE

R
T

 O
W

N
E

R
'S

R
E

P
R

E
S

E
N

T
A

T
IV

E
 IF

 U
N

A
N

T
IC

IP
A

T
E

D
C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S
 A

R
E

 E
N

C
O

U
N

T
E

R
E

D
 -

 I.
E

.
E

X
P

A
N

S
IV

E
 C

LA
Y

S
, P

E
R

C
H

E
D

 W
A

T
E

R
T

A
B

LE
 E

T
C

.

2"
 D

E
C

O
R

A
T

IV
E

 R
O

U
N

D
S

T
O

N
E

 IN
C

O
LO

R
 G

R
E

Y
2 

1 2 
" 

T
O

P
S

O
IL

 &
S

E
E

D
 F

O
R

 L
A

W
N

APPROX. TOE OF SLOPE

P
IP

E
 R

U
N

 L
O

W
 P

O
IN

T
.

D
R

A
IN

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

 S
H

A
LL

T
E

R
M

IN
A

T
E

 A
P

P
R

O
X

. 6
 F

E
E

T
P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 T

H
E

T
O

P
 O

F
 S

LO
P

E
.

D
O

 N
O

T
 D

A
Y

LI
G

H
T

.

P
IP

E
 R

U
N

 H
IG

H
 P

O
IN

T

P
IP

E
 R

U
N

 L
O

W
 P

O
IN

T

E
X

. C
U

LV
E

R
T

 O
U

T
LE

T
 / 

LO
W

 P
O

IN
T

4"

1'
-0

"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARNING: IT IS A VIOLATION OF THE LAW FOR ANY PERSON, UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION OF A LICENSED LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT, TO ALTER AN ITEM IN ANY WAY. IF AN ITEM BEARING THE SEAL OF A LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT IS ALTERED, THE ALTERING LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT SHALL AFFIX TO HIS ITEM THE SEAL AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY  FOLLOWED BY HIS SIGNATURE AND THE DATE OF SUCH ALTERATION, AND A SPECIFIC DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMS RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
31 MERRYHILL LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF PITTSFORD, NEW YORK

















Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
55 North Country Club Drive  ROCHESTER, NY 14618 

Property Owner:
Fuss, William A
55 N Country Club Dr 
Rochester, NY 14618

Applicant or Agent:
Aaron Wolfe
34 Emerald Hill Cr.
Fairport, NY 14450

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 70 Front Setback: 55 Front Setback: 15.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0
 
Code Section(s): 185-17 B (1)    

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185 – 17 (B) (1) to allow construction of an
addition forward of the building line. Property is zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood District.

August 07, 2020  

  
Date  Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed August 7, 2020

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128 





















Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
21 Wind Mill Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

Property Owner:
Johnson, Stephen
21 Wind Mill Rd 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Johnson, Stephen
21 Wind Mill Rd 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 50 Front Setback: 40 Front Setback: 10.0
Rear Setback: 20 Rear Setback: 10 Rear Setback: 10.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0
 
Code Section(s): 185-17 B (1) & 185-17 K (2)    

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Codes for the construction of an addition
encroaching into the side setback and extending forward of the building line. This property is a corner
lot and is zoned RN-Residential Neighborhood

August 07, 2020  

  
Date  Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



RN
 R

es
ide

nti
al 

Ne
igh

bo
rho

od
 Zo

nin
g

To
wn

 of
 Pi

tts
for

d G
IS

Pr
int

ed
 Au

gu
st 

7, 
20

20

Th
e 

inf
orm

ati
on

 d
ep

ict
ed

 o
n 

thi
s m

ap
 is

 re
pre

se
nta

tio
na

l a
nd

 sh
ou

ld 
be

us
ed

 fo
r g

en
era

l r
efe

ren
ce

 p
urp

os
es

 o
nly

.  
No

 w
arr

an
tie

s, 
ex

pre
ss

ed
 o

r
im

pli
ed

, a
re 

pro
vid

ed
 fo

r th
e d

ata
 or

 its
 us

e o
r in

ter
pre

tat
ion

.

0
90

18
0

45
ft

0
25

50
12

.5
m

1:1
,12

8
 





TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

A-- • • - A - • ~a. • -~- A -- A 1l I A- • A a. •--
At""t""Ll\,A I IVI~ rv" "'"CA V 1-\"IAN\,C 

Submission Date: (e) '2,iJ ) JJi + ~ Hearing Date: __ i_J_/_
1

/_f-1/----=&=-·_.t:c:::.(j_<-_·, ______ _ 

Applicant: Stephen & Kathi Johnson 

Address: 21 Wind Mill Rd. 

Phone: (585) 696-4554 .· E-Mail: geosteve@ymail.com 

Agent: 
(if different than Applicant) 

Address: 

Phone: E-Mail: --------------------
Property Owner: 

(if different than Applicant) 

Address: 

Phone: E-Mail: --------------------
(If applicant is not the property owner please complete the Authorization to Make Application Form.) 

Property Location: 21 Wind Mill Rd. Current Zoning: residential 
----------------

Tax Map Number: 178.07-1-48 

Application For: i21 Residential D Commercial D Other 

Please describe, in detail, the proposed project: 

We would like to build a single room addition and a deck onto the first story of the south side of our house which faces Harper Drive. We 
have worked with a local architect to achieve a design that blends well with the existing architecture of the home. The primary use of the 
room will be for a home office. It will serve a secondary purpose as a guest bedroom when needed. 

The corner of the room addition nearest Harper Drive will be 40 feet from the property line. The setback on this side of the house is 50 
feet. The corner of the deck nearest the neighbor at 4 Harper Drive will be 10 feet from the rear property line. The setback on this side of 
the house is 20 feet. This property line is shared with our neighbor at 4 Harper Drive. 

SWORN STATEMENT: As applicant or legal agent for the above described property, I do hereby swear that all 
statements, descriptions, and signatures appearing on this form and all accompanying materials are true and accurate to 
the best of my knowledge. 

\ i ' \ . \ 
j \ '• 

1 

I 

c I 3 ,. J ;; : c· --

' ' (Date) 

Rev. 10119/17 



NEW YORK STATE 
STANDARDS FOR THE 

GRANTING OF AREA VARIANCES 
TOWN LAW SECTION§ 267-b-3(b). 

TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES 

In making its determination, the zoning board of appeals shall take into consideration the benefit to the 
applicant if the variance is granted, as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and welfare 
of the neighborhood or community by such grant. In making such determination, the board shall also 
consider the following: 

(Please answer the following questions to the best of your knowledge) 

1. Please explain why you feel the requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the 
neighborhood and why a detriment to nearby properties will not be created by the granting of this area variance: 

1) The requested variance will allow us to add a 4th bedroom to the home and will increase the square footage by approximately 160 
square feet. Both of these will increase value to the house which will benefit the other homes in the vicinity. 

2) We have worked with a local architect to ensure that the addition will match the aesthetic of the existing home so that the finished 
project will blend in seamlessly with the character of the home and neighborhood. 

3) There are currently 3 large bushes on the side of the house where the addition is proposed. The footprint of the room addition is only 
5 feet closer to the road than the footprint of the existing bushes (see attached photo). The new footprint of the home will be little 
different than the existing footprint of the home and bushes. As a result, we feel that it won't seem like the house is much closer to the 

road than it currently is. 

4) There is a row of large Forsythia bushes on the property line that is shared with the neighbor at 4 Harper Drive (see attached photo). 
This is the closest neighbor to the proposed addition. The bushes will block the neighbor's view of the addition almost completely from 
their front yard. Also, the neighbor's garage is on the side of the house closest to the property line. The living areas of the house are on 
the far side of the garage. As such, our addition will not be visible from inside of the neighbor's home. Our addition will not be visible 
from their back yard due to a fence behind the Forsythia bushes. 

2. Please explain the reasons why the benefit sought by the owner/applicant cannot be achieved by some method 
other than an area variance: 

1) The only 2 locations where the room addition and deck could be constructed within the setbacks are behind the garage and on the 
north side of the garage facing away from the house. As such, the only access to the new room and deck would be through the garage. 
This design does not make sense from an architectural or functional perspective. We feel strongly that this design would make the 
project appear as an ill-planned afterthought. 

2) The second floor of our 1 ½ story house does not have a footprint to accommodate an additional room. 

3) We believe the proposed plan puts the room addition and deck in the best location to preserve the curb appeal of the house. 

Rev. 10/19117 



TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES (Continued) 

3. Please explain whether the requested area variance is minimal or substantial: 

"'T"L- -------L--1 ---- ·•--•---- '- -•-•--IL--LL- ~-11- ... •-- -------· 
I I IC, 1 cn .... uo..:,l'c;;U Cl co va11a11vv Ii:> 11111111 I ICU IVI I.I IC IVIIVYVII I~ I cc;;r..:,v, 1..:,. 

1 )The footprint of the proposed room addition is only slightly larger than the footprint of the existing large shrubbery. 

2)The proposed room addition and deck will not impinge on the views of the neighborhood by our closest neighbor at 4 
Harper Drive. 

3) It will not affect sightlines for motorists driving through the adjacent intersection of Wind Mill Rd. and Harper Drive. 

4) A vast majority of the homes in the neighborhood have decks, including corner lots with decks visible from the street. 

4. Please explain why you feel the requested area variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical 
or environmental condition in the neighborhood or zoning district: 

1) We believe the proposed design will blend fluidly with architecture of the existing home and 
neighborhood therefore increasing the curb appeal of the home and that part of the neighborhood. 

2) No mature trees will need to be cut down or compromised in order to complete the proposed 
project. 

3)There are numerous homes in the neighborhood that extend beyond their 50 foot front setbacks 
without adversely affecting the aesthetics of the neighborhood. 

• NOTE: Consideration of the following question shall be relevant to the decision of the Zoning Board 
of Appeals, but shall not necessarily preclude the granting of an area variance; 

5. Is the alleged difficulty self-created? 

No, for the following reasons: 

1 )We have not made any prior alterations to the house or property that are now requiring us to seek a 
variance for this proposed project. 

2) The location of the house on the property affords very limited options to build an addition within the 
existing setbacks. 

Rev. 10/19117 



Disclosure Form E 
STATE OF NEW YORK 

- -· ... •-· I -- OI •-· •--- --····. -- -·-------L,UUl'I I Y Ur IVIUl'IIKUt: ' UVVl'II ur- J-'I I I ;:,r-uKu 

In the Matter of 

21 Wind Mill Rd. 
(Project Name) 

The undersigned, being the applicant(s) to the ... 

D Town Board i2I Zoning Board of Appeals D Planning Board D Architectural Review Board 

... of the Town of Pittsford, for a ... 

D change of zoning D special permit D building permit D permit D amendment 

i21 variance D approval of a plat D exemption from a plat or official map 

... issued under the provisions of the Ordinances, Local Laws, Rule or Regulations constituting the zoning and planning 
ordinances regulations of the Town of Pittsford, do hereby certify that I have read the provisions of Section §809 of the 
General Municipal Law of the State of New York attached to this certificate. 

I do further certify that there is no officer of the State of New York, the County of Monroe or of the Town of Pittsford or of 
any other municipality of which the Town of Pittsford is a part who is interested in the favorable exercise of discretion by 
said Board as to this application, except for those named below: 

Name(s) Address(es) 

I r (Dated) 
i 

l,\.; .',1.\ f.\,[1ll k' ,( • 
(Street Address) 

. •). I { I 

I ,·H:, ·1,, ,l /·" 'I 
I 

(City/Town, slate, Zip Code) 

Rev 10i19/17 



'.!l • \ /.-' ,_U!..; 1 J. -'• J, L 

0 
·"' 

N88'52100"E 
i 120.00· 

i 

LOT 1 
Rl4 

HARPE:R (G~; f,;,'h,) DRIVE 

'
1 'lf Ll':lS.IB.!.i.Mffil_SUfil;'.t)' ~,l{\f'' 

2 l WIND ~HLL RO:\D 
!JE!~(; LOT R 14 OF THE HOC!(ER !-'ARM 

SUBDIVISION, ~ITU ATE IN Tl!g TOWN OV 
PlTT~FORD, COUNTY OF \10'.'JHOE, 

STATE OF ~EW ¥ORK 

178.070- :11-Q-',8 



~-' 

;, 

.J 

~ 

,_! 

:',;_ii 
:,J,'--i'. 
!1' ,--;1 : ; r---f~---

r -- ,: 
'----

.·, -- . 
~ --
' -- ' 

~----·. 

!~ :_: \ ::r·--~t 
,.. --

:, ;:=::.:!• 
\\I! - '.. 
:·: i ,i 
1i--'. 
,, J--{I 

--

' --
.- ---,- ---, ___ : 

/ 

·---~/ 

i i 

!--- - _I. 

' 

\ 

' I, 

..._ 

·,.__,, 



1·-

.... , 



Front of house from Wind Mill Rd. 

Side of house facing Harper Drive. 



South side of house (site of proposed addition and deck). 

View of Harper Dr. and setback line from proposed deck. 



Other corner lots in/near our neighborhood that are built beyond setback lines: 

-:. 
1::.::. 

-
-

r 
(i4 

II 

n 
I 

) I I 
300 l•,•lendon Ro.:l:I 

Lot Size: 43.560 :::;qfl 
Lol W iclth: 298'ft 

Bl r.lg Line Depth: 70 'ft 
Si de Yarcl: Comer Lot al I 20 

~ Max Blcl,;,1 Footprint: 4,892 sqft 
Ma:.: L,:,t Coverage: 17,424 s qrt 

12 Bay Colony Dr 
Lot Size: 25.21,4.8 ;qfl 

Lol •Ni,jtil: ·174 fl 
Blclg Line Depth: 70 fl 

Side Yarcl: Corner Lui .:ill <I) 
M.:ix Bl cl;1 Fuotprirt: 4.2'3~ ;;qft 

r•,1.:i<. Lot Co•:er1)Je: 10:1 ,:,r:; ;;qft 

0 
r--

50 

70 

/ 

• 111, 11 -======== 



II 

:.. 

1--

70 

II I' Ill 

11 2 Slutii:Brn,t R,:,acl 
Lot Size: 25,700.4 :i qft 

Lot Vv' iclth: ·1 8':) ft 
Bldg Line Dept11: 70 ft 

Si o:le Yard: Comer Lot all 20 
l·.·1a:< B lclg F ocrtprinl: 4, 28::• .s qft 
l·.•1,:i:< Lot Coverage: ·10.280 :;qft 

98 Sll,YVesant Ro.:id 
Lot Size: 24.820.2 5qft 

LotWidth: 183 ft 

0 ,.._ 

81 dg Uni, Depth: 7(1 ft 
SicleYan:I: Comer L,) t all 20 

t·A:i:< 81,:lg F,x,tr.,rint: 4.235 5qft 
t•.·llr. Lot C ,:<•,erage: ~•. fJ3 2 5 qlt 

70 

··"II ! ·, I i i I·-'.• 



=======,, :i,J ,c1 ·,. ,;_,I: , · r .. ,, P.l================== =:::;L 

I 

65 l<nick e11)ocker Roacl 
Lot S ize: 21 . 780 ;,qft 

Lot 'N i dth 184 ft 
Blcl,;.i Line Depth: 50 ft 

Side Yarcl: Corner Lot all 20 
Mox Blclg Footp1int: 3,960 &cft 
Mro: Lot C u·1erage: 8,712 sqft 

50 

.r 



Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
76 Knollwood Drive  ROCHESTER, NY 14618 

Property Owner:
Odenbach, G. Dustin
76 Knollwood Dr 
Rochester, NY 14618

Applicant or Agent:
Odenbach, G. Dustin
76 Knollwood Dr 
Rochester, NY 14618

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 70 Front Setback: 65 Front Setback: 5.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0
 
Code Section(s): 185-17 B (1)    

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Codes §185 – 17 (B) (1) for the construction of an
addition extending forward of the building line. This property is zoned RN-Residential Neighborhood.

August 07, 2020  

  
Date  Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed August 7, 2020

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257 





























Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
16 Cedarwood Circle  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

Property Owner:
Brian Williamson
16 Cedarwood Cir 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Home Power Systems  

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 60 Left Lot Line: 5 Left Lot Line: 55.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0
 
Code Section(s): 185-113 B (6) 185-17 L (1)    

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185 – 17 (L) (1) & 185 – 113 (B) (6) to locate an accessory
structure (standby generator) on the side of the home encroaching on the side setback of the property. This property is
a flag lot and is zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood District

August 07, 2020  

  
Date  Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



RN
 R

es
ide

nti
al 

Ne
igh

bo
rho

od
 Zo

nin
g

To
wn

 of
 Pi

tts
for

d G
IS

Pr
int

ed
 Au

gu
st 

7, 
20

20

Th
e 

inf
orm

ati
on

 d
ep

ict
ed

 o
n 

thi
s m

ap
 is

 re
pre

se
nta

tio
na

l a
nd

 sh
ou

ld 
be

us
ed

 fo
r g

en
era

l r
efe

ren
ce

 p
urp

os
es

 o
nly

.  
No

 w
arr

an
tie

s, 
ex

pre
ss

ed
 o

r
im

pli
ed

, a
re 

pro
vid

ed
 fo

r th
e d

ata
 or

 its
 us

e o
r in

ter
pre

tat
ion

.

0
90

18
0

45
ft

0
25

50
12

.5
m

1:1
,12

8
 

















Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
3765 East Avenue  ROCHESTER, NY 14618 

Property Owner:
Spencer/Palmer Group, LLC
PO Box 452 
Mendon, NY 14506

Applicant or Agent:
Spencer/Palmer Group, LLC

PO Box 452 
Mendon, NY 14506

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 10 Right Lot Line: 6 Right Lot Line: 4.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0
 
Code Section(s): 185-17 E    

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code to construct an addition encroaching into the side setback. This
property is zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood District.

August 07, 2020  

  
Date  Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



RN
 R

es
ide

nti
al 

Ne
igh

bo
rho

od
 Zo

nin
g

To
wn

 of
 Pi

tts
for

d G
IS

Pr
int

ed
 Au

gu
st 

7, 
20

20

Th
e 

inf
orm

ati
on

 d
ep

ict
ed

 o
n 

thi
s m

ap
 is

 re
pre

se
nta

tio
na

l a
nd

 sh
ou

ld 
be

us
ed

 fo
r g

en
era

l r
efe

ren
ce

 p
urp

os
es

 o
nly

.  
No

 w
arr

an
tie

s, 
ex

pre
ss

ed
 o

r
im

pli
ed

, a
re 

pro
vid

ed
 fo

r th
e d

ata
 or

 its
 us

e o
r in

ter
pre

tat
ion

.

0
19

0
38

0
95

ft

0
50

10
0

25
m

1:2
,25

7
 













C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E 
:

©

S
H

EE
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

D
A
TE

:
D

R
A
W

N
:

C
LI

EN
T/

LO
C

A
TI

O
N
:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

:

w
w

w
.g

re
at

er
liv

in
g.

co
m

3
0

3
3

 B
R
IG

H
TO

N
-H

EN
R
IE

TT
A

TO
W

N
LI

N
E 

R
D

R
O

C
H

ES
TE

R
, 

N
Y 

 1
4

6
2

3
C

A
LL

:(
5

8
5

) 
2

7
2

-9
1

7
0

FA
X:

 (
5

8
5

) 
2

9
2

-1
2

6
2

TH
ES

E 
PL

A
N

S
 A

R
E 

PR
O

TE
C

TE
D

 U
N

D
ER

 
FE

D
ER

A
L 

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

LA
W

S
 B

Y 
G

R
EA

TE
R
 

LI
V

IN
G

 A
R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E 

P.
C

. 
A
N

Y 
U

N
A
U

TH
O

R
IZ

ED
 R

EP
R
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

 O
R
 

M
O

D
IF

IC
A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
ES

E 
PL

A
N

S
 I
S

 A
 

V
IO

LA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

LA
W

S
. 

C
LI

EN
T 

R
IG

H
TS

 A
R
E 

LI
M

IT
ED

 T
O

 O
N

E-
TI

M
E 

U
S

E 
FO

R
 

TH
E 

C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
ES

E 
PL

A
N

S
. 

U
N

A
U

TH
O

R
IZ

ED
 A

LT
ER

A
TI

O
N

S
 O

R
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
S

 
TO

 T
H

IS
 P

LA
N

 I
S

 A
 V

IO
LA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
N

EW
 

YO
R
K 

S
TA

TE
 E

D
U

C
A
TI

O
N

 L
A
W

, 
A
R
TI

C
LE

 1
4

5
, 

S
EC

TI
O

N
 7

2
0

9
.

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

  
  

  
 A

LL
 R

IG
H

TS
 R

ES
ER

V
ED

 
G

R
EA

TE
R
 L

IV
IN

G
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E 

P.
C

.

C
O

N
S

U
LT

A
N
T:

G
LE

N
N
 P

A
YN

TE
R

3
7

6
5

 E
A
S

T 
A
V
EN

U
E 

PI
TT

S
FO

R
D

,
N
Y 

1
4

5
3

4 C
O

V
ER

 P
A
G

E

D
O

R
0

7
/1

7
/2

0
2

0

1
9

2
5

2
C

0

PA
YN

TE
R
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
3

7
6

5
 E

A
S
T 

A
V
EN

U
E 

PI
TT

S
FO

R
D

, 
N
Y 

1
4

5
3

4

C
LI

EN
T:

 G
LE

N
N
 P

A
YN

TE
R

3
0

3
3

 B
R
IG

H
TO

N
 H

EN
R
IE

TT
A
 T

O
W

N
LI

N
E 

R
D

R
O

C
H

ES
TE

R
, 

N
Y 

1
4

6
2

3

A
R
C

H
IT

EC
T:

D
A
TE

:
0

7
-1

7
-2

0

D
A
TE

B
Y

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 L
IS

T

N
o.

S
H
EE

T 
N
A
M

E

A
2

FI
R
S
T 

FL
O

O
R
 P

LA
N

A
5

S
EC

TI
O

N
S

A
S
1

PR
O

PO
S
ED

 S
IT

E 
PL

A
N

A
4

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N
S

A
9

3
D

 V
IE

W
S

A
3

S
EC

O
N
D

 F
LO

O
R
 P

LA
N

A
1

FO
U
N
D

A
TI

O
N
 P

LA
N

A
6

R
O

O
F 

PL
A
N

A
7

R
O

O
F 

FR
A
M

IN
G

 P
LA

N



U
P

2 A
1

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 F

O
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 W
A
LL

 T
O

 R
EM

A
IN

. 
C

O
N

TR
A
C

TO
R
 T

O
 V

ER
IF

Y 
IN

 F
IE

LD
 E

XI
S

TI
N

G
 

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

 A
N
D

 C
O

N
TA

C
T 

A
R
C

H
IT

EC
T 

IF
 

D
EP

IC
TE

D
 D

R
A
W

IN
G

 I
S

 I
N
N
A
C

U
R
A
TE

 O
R
 I
T 

W
IL

L 
A
FF

EC
T 

TH
E 

C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N
 O

F 
TH

E 
N
EW

 F
O

U
N
D

A
TI

O
N

FO
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

-
4

" 
C

O
N
C

. 
S

LA
B

 W
/ 
6

X6
 W

.W
.M

. 
S

IT
TI

N
G

 O
N
 C

H
A
IR

S
 

S
PA

C
ED

 3
'-0

" 
& 

LA
PP

ED
 6

" 
A
N
D

 T
IE

D
 T

O
G

ET
H

ER
 O

/ 6
 M

IL
 

V
A
PO

R
 B

A
R
R
IE

R
 O

/ 6
" 
C

O
M

PA
C

TE
D

 S
TO

N
E.

-
2

,5
0

0
 P

S
I 
M

IN
IM

U
N
 S

O
IL

 B
EA

R
IN

G
 C

A
PA

C
IT

Y 
-

A
LL

 P
LA

S
TI

C
 T

H
A
T 

IS
 L

A
ID

 U
N

D
ER

 H
O

U
S

E 
M

U
S

T 
H

A
V
E 

S
EA

M
S

 T
A
PE

D
 T

O
G

ET
H

ER
-

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

JO
IN

TS
 N

EE
D

 T
O

 B
E 

C
U

T 
O

R
 T

O
O

LE
D

 I
N
TO

 
S

LA
B

 1
" 
D

EE
P 

A
N
D

 S
PA

C
ED

 E
V

ER
Y 

1
0

' I
N
 B

O
TH

 
D

IR
EC

TI
O

N
S

. 
IF

 T
H

E 
S

LA
B

 I
S

 G
O

IN
G

 T
O

 B
E 

C
U

T 
IT

 M
U

S
T 

B
E 

D
O

N
E 

W
IT

H
IN

 2
4

 H
O

U
R
S

 O
F 

TH
E 

PO
U

R
 

-
A
N
Y 

PL
U

M
B

IN
G

 P
EN

ET
R
A
TI

O
N
 T

H
R
O

U
G

H
 T

H
E 

S
LA

B
 

S
H

O
U

LD
 B

E 
S

EA
LE

D
 O

FF
 B

Y 
PL

A
C

IN
G

 A
 2

'X
2

' S
Q

U
A
R
E 

O
V
ER

 
TH

E 
H

O
LE

 A
N
D

 T
A
PI

N
G

 P
ER

IM
ET

ER
 A

N
D

 T
A
PI

N
G

 H
O

LR
 T

IG
H

T 
TO

 P
IP

E
-

A
LL

 P
LU

M
B

IN
G

 P
IP

ES
 C

O
M

IN
G

 T
H

R
O

U
G

H
 S

LA
B

 S
H

O
U

LD
 

W
R
A
PP

ED
 W

IT
H

 S
IL

L 
S

EA
L 

TO
 C

R
EA

TE
 A

 C
A
PI

LL
A
R
Y 

B
R
EA

K
-

C
A
U

LK
 B

O
TT

O
M

 P
LA

TE
 T

O
 S

LA
B

 T
H

R
O

U
G

H
O

U
T 

EX
TE

R
IO

R
. 

A
LS

O
 I
N
S

TA
LL

 S
IL

L 
S

EA
L 

A
T 

PE
R
IM

ET
ER

 O
F 

H
O

U
S

E

6
" 
C

.M
.U

. 
O

N
 5

 
C

R
'S

 O
F 

1
0

" 
C

.M
.U

. 
O

N
 2

0
" 
X 

8
" 
C

O
N
C

. 
FO

O
TI

N
G

6
" 
C

.M
.U

. 
O

N
 5

 
C

R
'S

 O
F 

1
0

" 
C

.M
.U

. 
O

N
 2

0
" 
X 

8
" 
C

O
N
C

. 
FO

O
TI

N
G

.
S

EE
 S

EC
TI

O
N
 3

/A
5

6
" 
C

.M
.U

. 
O

N
 5

 
C

R
'S

 O
F 

1
0

" 
C

.M
.U

. 
O

N
 2

0
" 

X 
8

" 
C

O
N
C

. 
FO

O
TI

N
G

6
" 
C

.M
.U

. 
O

N
 6

 
C

R
'S

 O
F 

1
0

" 
C

.M
.U

. 
O

N
 2

0
" 
X 

8
" 
C

O
N
C

. 
FO

O
TI

N
G

1
0

' -
 6

"
1

5
' -

 4
"

2' - 0" 24' - 8 1/4" 23' - 7"

17' - 0"

3
1

' -
 2

 1
/4

"

P.
T.

 2
X1

0
 F

. 
JO

IS
T 

@
 1

2
" 
O

.C
.

6
X6

 P
.T

. 
PO

S
T 

O
N

 1
2

" 
⌀

C
O

N
C

. 
S

O
N

O
TU

B
E 

FO
O

TI
N
G

 (
TY

P.
)

4
' -

 8
"

6
' -

 2
 1

/2
"

4
' -

 8
"

V.I.F.

4' - 11 1/4"

S
EE

 D
ET

A
IL

 1
5

/ N
-1

 F
O

R
 

G
EN

ER
A
L 

A
TT

A
C

H
M

EN
T 

O
F 

D
EC

K 
TO

 L
ED

G
E 

B
D

. 
& 

B
A
N
D

 
B
D

.

(2
) 

P.
T.

 2
X1

0
'S

EX
IS

TI
N
G

FO
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

LA
B
 O

N
 G

R
A
D

E 
FO

U
N
D

A
TI

O
N
 T

O
 R

EM
A
IN

. 
C

O
N

TR
A
C

TO
R
 T

O
 V

ER
IF

Y 
IN

 F
IE

LD
 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N
D

IT
IO

N
S

 P
R
IO

R
 

C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N
.

2' - 0"

4' - 2 1/4"

50' - 3 1/4"

2
5

' -
 1

0
"

1
5

' -
 6

 1
/2

"

PR
O

PE
R
TY

 L
IN

E

S
EE

 D
ET

A
IL

 1
7

/N
-1

 
FO

R
 D

EC
K 

B
EA

M
 T

O
 

D
EC

K 
PO

S
T 

(T
YP

.)

55

5
5

5

5

5

2
' -

 1
0

 1
/2

"
8

' -
 3

" 
M

.O
.

1
1

 1
/4

"
1

6
' -

 3
" 
M

.O
.

2
' -

 1
0

 1
/2

"

MIN. BELOW FINISH GRADE

3' - 4"

TY
PI

C
A
L 

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 W

A
LL

 
2

x6
 W

D
. 

S
TU

D
S

 @
 1

6
" 
O

.C
. 

w
/ B

A
S

E 
PL

A
TE

 A
N

D
 D

O
U

B
LE

 T
O

P 
PL

A
TE

; 
R
-2

1
 

KR
A
FT

 F
A
C

ED
 B

A
TT

 I
N
S

U
LA

TI
O

N
, 

7
/1

6
" 
O

.S
.B

. 
S

H
EA

TH
IN

G
, 

w
/ H

O
U

S
E 

W
R
A
P 

A
N
D

 V
IN

YL
 S

ID
IN

G
 T

O
 M

A
TC

H
 

EX
IS

TI
N

G

2
X6

 P
R
ES

U
R
E 

TR
EA

TE
D

 S
IL

L 
PL

A
TE

 W
/ S

IL
L 

S
EA

LE
R
 &

 1
/2

" 
D

IA
. 

/ 1
0

" 
LO

N
G

 N
O

N
-

C
O

R
R
O

S
IV

E 
A
N
C

H
O

R
 B

O
LT

S
 @

 
4

8
" 
O

.C
.

M
ET

A
L 

C
O

N
TI

N
U

O
U

S
 F

LA
S

H
IN

G
 W

/ 
ED

G
E

R
-1

0
 V

ER
TI

C
A
L 

R
IG

ID
 

IN
S

U
LA

TI
O

N

FI
N

IS
H

 F
LO

O
R
 A

S
 S

EL
EC

TE
D

 B
Y 

O
W

N
ER

 G
LU

ED
 

TH
R
O

U
G

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

H
O

U
S

E 
O

/ 4
" 
C

O
N
C

. 
S

LA
B
 

W
. 

6
X6

 W
.W

.M
. 

O
/ 1

5
 M

IL
 C

LA
S

S
 V

A
PO

R
 

B
A
R
R
IE

R
 O

/ 6
" 
C

O
M

PA
C

TE
D

 S
TO

N
E

R
-1

0
 V

ER
TI

C
A
L 

R
IG

ID
 I
N

S
U

LA
TI

O
N

6
" 
C

.M
.U

. 
O

N
 5

 C
R
'S

 O
F 

1
0

" 
C

.M
.U

. 
O

N
 2

0
" 
X 

8
" 

C
O

N
C

. 
FO

O
TI

N
G

(2
) 

#5
 R

EB
A
R
S

 C
O

N
TI

N
U

O
U

S
 

N
O

TE
: 

2
,5

0
0

 P
S

I 
M

IN
IM

U
N
 S

O
IL

 
B

EA
R
IN

G
 C

A
PA

C
IT

Y 

PR
O

TE
C

TI
V

E 
C

O
V
ER

IN
IN

G
 

A
PP

LI
ED

 T
O

 A
B

'V
 R

IG
ID

 F
O

A
M

.
2

X1
0

 L
ED

G
ER

 W
/ F

A
S

TE
N
ER

S
 A

S
 P

ER
 T

A
B

LE
 R

5
0

7
.2

 

A
PR

O
V
ED

 J
O

IS
T 

H
A
N
G

ER
 S

IM
PS

O
N
 D

TT
1

Z 
O

R
 

EQ
U

A
L.

 H
O

LD
-

D
O

W
N

 D
EV

IC
E 

M
IN

 7
5

0
 L

B
 C

A
P.

 @
 

4
 L

O
C

A
TI

O
N

S
, 

EV
EN

LY
 D

IS
TR

IB
U

TE
D

 A
LO

N
G

 D
EC

K 
& 

(1
) 
W

/ 2
4

" 
O

F 
EA

. 
EN

D
 O

F 
LE

D
G

ER
. 

D
EV

IC
E 

S
H

A
LL

 F
U

LL
Y 

EN
G

A
G

E 
D

EC
K 

JO
IS

T 
PE

R
 M

A
N
U

F.
 

S
PE

C
S

.

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E 
:

©

S
H

EE
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

D
A
TE

:
D

R
A
W

N
:

C
LI

EN
T/

LO
C

A
TI

O
N
:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

:

w
w

w
.g

re
at

er
liv

in
g.

co
m

3
0

3
3

 B
R
IG

H
TO

N
-H

EN
R
IE

TT
A

TO
W

N
LI

N
E 

R
D

R
O

C
H

ES
TE

R
, 

N
Y 

 1
4

6
2

3
C

A
LL

:(
5

8
5

) 
2

7
2

-9
1

7
0

FA
X:

 (
5

8
5

) 
2

9
2

-1
2

6
2

TH
ES

E 
PL

A
N

S
 A

R
E 

PR
O

TE
C

TE
D

 U
N

D
ER

 
FE

D
ER

A
L 

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

LA
W

S
 B

Y 
G

R
EA

TE
R
 

LI
V

IN
G

 A
R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E 

P.
C

. 
A
N

Y 
U

N
A
U

TH
O

R
IZ

ED
 R

EP
R
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

 O
R
 

M
O

D
IF

IC
A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
ES

E 
PL

A
N

S
 I
S

 A
 

V
IO

LA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

LA
W

S
. 

C
LI

EN
T 

R
IG

H
TS

 A
R
E 

LI
M

IT
ED

 T
O

 O
N

E-
TI

M
E 

U
S

E 
FO

R
 

TH
E 

C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
ES

E 
PL

A
N

S
. 

U
N

A
U

TH
O

R
IZ

ED
 A

LT
ER

A
TI

O
N

S
 O

R
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
S

 
TO

 T
H

IS
 P

LA
N

 I
S

 A
 V

IO
LA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
N

EW
 

YO
R
K 

S
TA

TE
 E

D
U

C
A
TI

O
N

 L
A
W

, 
A
R
TI

C
LE

 1
4

5
, 

S
EC

TI
O

N
 7

2
0

9
.

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

  
  

  
 A

LL
 R

IG
H

TS
 R

ES
ER

V
ED

 
G

R
EA

TE
R
 L

IV
IN

G
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E 

P.
C

.

C
O

N
S

U
LT

A
N
T:

G
LE

N
N
 P

A
YN

TE
R

3
7

6
5

 E
A
S

T 
A
V
EN

U
E 

PI
TT

S
FO

R
D

,
N
Y 

1
4

5
3

4

FO
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N
 P

LA
N

D
O

R
0

7
/1

7
/2

0
2

0

1
9

2
5

2
A
1

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-0

"
1

FO
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N
 P

LA
N

3
/4

" 
=

 1
'-0

"
2

TY
PI

C
A
L 

FO
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

W
A
LL

D
A
TE

B
Y

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N



Dryer Washer

U
P

W
as

he
r

D
ry

er

D
N 17' - 0"

9' - 8 1/4"15' - 0"

9' - 0" 8' - 0"

M
S

TR
 B

ED
R
O

O
M

M
S

TR
 B

A
TH

LA
U

N
D

R
Y

H
A
LL

C
LO

S
ET

W
.I
.C

.

LI
N
EN

EX
T.

 B
A
TH

EX
T.

 K
IT

C
H

EN

G
A
R
A
G

E

6
0

" 
X4

8
" 

W
A
LK

-I
N

 
S

H
O

W
ER

EX
T.

 D
IN

IN
G

8
/0

 X
7

/0
 O

H
 D

O
O

R
1

6
/0

 X
7

/0
 O

H
 D

O
O

R

R
 @

7 
1/

8"
15

N
EW

 D
EC

K

4
2

3

7
8

9

1
0

2' -7"

4
' -

 1
 1

/2
"

2
' -

 3
"

7
' -

 3
 1

/2
"

6
' -

 2
"

C
A
TH

ED
R
A
L 

C
EI

LI
N
G

PR
O

PE
R
TY

 L
IN

E

100.2'

EX
TE

N
S

IO
N

 
U

N
TI

L 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 
LI

N
E

EX
T.

 M
O

R
N
IN

G
R
O

O
M

EX
T.

 F
A
M

IL
Y

R
O

O
M

EX
T.

 B
ED

R
O

O
M

EX
T.

 B
ED

R
O

O
M

EX
T.

 L
IV

IN
G

R
O

O
M

EX
T.

 B
A
TH

C
LO

S
ET

2' - 0" 24' - 8 1/4"

O
PT

. 
G

LA
S

S
 D

R

6
0

" 
V
A
N

.

1

2

2

2

1

1

3

3
1

1

1

3
4

3

1
1

2

5

1

B

A

1

LANDING

R
O

D
/S

H
EL

F

ROD/SHELF

ROD/SHELF

R
O

D
/S

H
EL

F

EL
EC

TR
IC

 G
EN

ER
A
TO

R
 T

O
 C

O
M

PL
Y 

C
H

A
PT

ER
 

2
7

 "
EL

EC
TR

IC
A
L"

, 
S

EC
TI

O
N
 2

7
0

2
.1

.1
 

"S
TA

TI
O

N
A
R
Y 

G
EN

ER
A
TO

R
S

" 
O

F 
TH

E 
2

0
2

0
 

B
C

N
YS

.
S

TA
TI

O
N

A
R
Y 

EN
ER

G
EN

C
Y 

A
B

D
 S

TA
N
D

B
Y 

PO
W

ER
 G

EN
ER

A
TO

R
 S

H
A
LL

 B
E 

LI
S

TE
D

 I
N

 
A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N
C

E 
W

IT
H

 U
L 

2
2

0
. 

IN
S

TA
LL

 P
ER

 
M

A
N
U

FA
C

TU
R
ER

S
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N
S

1 A
5

C
O

S

C
L'G

 
FA

N
/L

IG
H

T

'A
' T

R
U

S
S

 P
R
O

FI
LE

 @
 2

4
" 
O

.C
.

'C' TRUSS PROFILE @ 24" O.C.
DESIGN BY OTHERS. 

ATTIC SPACE TO BE  UTILICE AS 
STORAGE

INSULATE W/ R-30

FL
EX

 S
PA

C
E 

A
B

O
V
E.

IN
S

U
LA

TE
 W

/ R
-3

0

2
X1

0
 F

.J
O

IS
T 

@
1

6
" 
O

.C
.

'C' TRUSS PROFILE @ 24" O.C.
DESIGN BY OTHERS. 

ATTIC SPACE TO BE  UTILICE AS 
STORAGE

INSULATE W/ R-30

4
" 
C

O
N
C

. 
S

LA
B
 O

N
 6

" 
C

O
M

PA
C

TE
D

 S
TO

N
E 

W
/ 

1
0

/1
0

 6
X6

 W
.W

.M
. 

W
/ 

6
M

L 
V

A
PO

R
 B

A
R
R
IE

R

FI
R
EP

R
O

O
F 

A
S

 P
ER

 
C

O
D

E 
W

/ 
5

/8
" 
TY

PE
 'X

' 
D

R
YW

A
LL

 O
N
 G

A
R
A
G

E 
S

ID
E 

& 
1

/2
" 
TY

PE
 'X

' O
N

 
H

O
U

S
E 

S
ID

E

6

PR
O

V
ID

E 
2

2
0

 
O

U
TL

ET
 F

O
R
 

D
R
YE

R
 A

N
D

 
D

R
A
IN

 F
O

R
 

W
A
S

H
ER

'C
' G

IR
D

ER
 

TR
U

S
S

'C
' S

TU
B
 

G
IR

D
ER

 
TR

U
S

S

'D
' T

R
U

S
S

 P
R
O

FI
LE

 
@

 2
4

" 
O

.C
.

5
' -

 3
 1

/2
"

5
' -

 3
 1

/2
"

7
' -

 3
 3

/4
"

7
' -

 1
1

 1
/4

"

1
0

' -
 7

"
1

5
' -

 3
"

2
5

' -
 1

0
"

7
' -

 5
 3

/4
"

7
' -

 5
 3

/4
"

11' - 7"6' - 0"

8
' -

 0
"

1
' -

 2
 1

/4
"

4' - 2 1/4"

C C

1
2

6
' -

 0
"

S

5' - 2 5/8"3' - 9 3/8"

3 A
5

S
TO

R
A
G

E 
C

LO
S

ET
U

N
D

ER
 S

TA
IR

2 A
5

9
' -

 6
 1

/4
"

6' - 0"

2' - 0"

23' - 7"

50' - 3 1/4"

3
' -

 0
"

1
6

' -
 0

"

3
1

' -
 2

 1
/4

"

7 A
5

6 A
5

(2
)

1
 3

/4
" 
X1

4
" 
 L

V
L 

H
D

R

2X6 FLAT 2X6 FLAT

(3)2X12'S HDR

(3
)2

X6
 H

D
R

(2
)
2

X6
 I
H

2
X6

 F
LA

T

3
/6

X6
/8

O
PN

'G

(2)2X6 IH

2
X6

 F
LA

T

2
X6

 F
LA

T

7
' -

 8
 5

/8
"

S
TA

IR
S

 T
O

 G
R
A
D

E 

H
A
N
D

R
A
IL

 A
S

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED
. 

S
EE

 D
ET

A
IL

 1
4

/N
-1

N
EW

 P
O

R
C

H

'D
' T

R
U

S
S

 P
R
O

FI
LE

 @
 2

4
" 
O

.C
.

FI
N

A
L 

D
ES

IG
N

 A
N
D

 L
A
YO

U
T 

B
Y 

O
TH

ER
S

(2
)2

X1
0

'S
(2

)2
X1

0
'S

1
0

" 
FA

LS
E 

B
EA

M
 B

O
X

1
1

' -
 6

 5
/8

"
1

4
' -

 0
 1

/8
"

V
.I.

F.

2
5

' -
 6

 3
/4

"

4
" 
C

O
N
C

. 
S

LA
B

6
X6

 P
O

S
T 

(T
YP

.)

N
EW

 3
/0

 F
R
O

N
T 

D
O

O
R
 W

/ 1
4

" 
S

ID
EL

IG
H

TS
 A

S
 

S
EL

EC
TE

D
 B

Y 
O

W
N
ER

1
5

2' - 2"

1
1

E

T

T

T

T
T

3
' -

 0
"

(2
)

1
1

 7
/8

" 
LV

L 
H

D
R

PN
L

FU
LL

 L
IT

E
S

LD
-P

N
L

O
.H

.

TE
M

PE
R
ED

 G
LA

S
S

D
O

O
R
 T

YP
ES

:

D
B

L-
PN

L
H

A
LF

-G
LS

A

W
IN

D
O

W
 T

YP
ES

:

6' - 10 1/2"

A
.F

.F
.

R
.O

.

B
C

1
2

x4
 W

D
. 

S
TU

D
. 

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 W

A
LL

5
/8

" 
G

YP
. 

B
D

. 
EA

C
H

 S
ID

E 
(M

.R
. 

@
 A

LL
 

B
A
TH

R
O

O
M

 &
 K

IT
C

H
EN

 W
ET

 W
A
LL

S
)

3
 1

/2
" 
W

D
. 

S
TU

D
S

 @
 1

'-4
" 

O
.C

. 
W

/ 
B

A
S

E 
PL

A
TE

 A
N

D
D

O
U

B
LE

 T
O

P 
PL

A
TE

. 
PR

O
V

ID
E

P.
T.

 B
A
S

E 
PL

A
TE

 W
H

EN
 I
N

C
O

N
TA

C
T 

w
/ 
C

O
N

C
.

W
A
LL

 T
YP

ES
:

2
2

x6
 W

D
. 

S
TU

D
. 

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 W

A
LL

5
/8

" 
G

YP
. 

B
D

.

5
 1

/2
" 
W

D
. 

S
TU

D
S

 @
 1

'-4
" 
O

.C
. 

W
/ 

B
A
S

E 
PL

A
TE

 A
N

D
 D

O
U

B
LE

 T
O

P 
PL

A
TE

. 
PR

O
V

ID
E 

P.
T.

 B
A
S

E 
PL

A
TE

 
W

H
EN

 I
N

 C
O

N
TA

C
T 

W
/ 
C

O
N

C
.

R
-2

1
 K

R
A
FT

 F
A
C

ED
 B

A
TT

 I
N

S
U

LA
TI

O
N

7
/1

6
" 
O

.S
.B

. 
S

H
EA

TH
IN

G
, 

W
/ 
H

O
U

S
E 

W
R
A
PP

 A
N

D
 V

IN
YL

 S
ID

IN
G

 T
O

 M
A
TC

H
 

EX
IS

TI
N

G

3
2

x6
 W

D
. 

S
TU

D
. 

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 W

A
LL

5
/8

" 
G

YP
. 

B
D

. 
EA

C
H

 S
ID

E 

5
 1

/2
" 
W

D
. 

S
TU

D
S

 @
 1

'-4
" 

O
.C

. 
W

/ 
B

A
S

E 
PL

A
TE

 A
N

D
D

O
U

B
LE

 T
O

P 
PL

A
TE

. 
PR

O
V

ID
E

P.
T.

 B
A
S

E 
PL

A
TE

 W
H

EN
 I
N

C
O

N
TA

C
T 

w
/ 
C

O
N

C
.

4
2

x4
 W

D
. 

S
TU

D
. 

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 W

A
LL

5
/8

" 
G

YP
. 

B
D

.

3
 1

/2
" 
W

D
. 

S
TU

D
S

 @
 1

'-4
" 
O

.C
. 

W
/ 

B
A
S

E 
PL

A
TE

 A
N

D
 D

O
U

B
LE

 T
O

P 
PL

A
TE

. 
PR

O
V

ID
E 

P.
T.

 B
A
S

E 
PL

A
TE

 
W

H
EN

 I
N

 C
O

N
TA

C
T 

W
/ 
C

O
N

C
.

7
/1

6
" 
O

.S
.B

. 
S

H
EA

TH
IN

G
, 

W
/ 
H

O
U

S
E 

W
R
A
PP

 A
N

D
 V

IN
YL

 S
ID

IN
G

 T
O

 M
A
TC

H
 

EX
IS

TI
N

G

5
1

0
" 
C

.M
.U

.

1
0

" 
C

M
U

, 
A
LL

 C
O

R
ES

 
G

R
O

U
TE

D
 S

O
LI

D

R
-1

0
 V

ER
TI

C
A
L 

R
IG

ID
 I
N

S
U

LA
TI

O
N

PR
O

V
ID

E 
S

O
LI

D
 P

O
S

TI
N
G

-
G

LU
ED

 &
 

N
A
IL

ED
, 

EQ
U

A
L 

TO
 T

H
E 

# 
O

F 
H

EA
D

ER
S

 
TO

 B
E 

S
U

PP
O

R
TE

D
-

U
N
LE

S
S

 N
O

TE
D

 
O

TH
ER

W
IS

E

D
R
O

PP
ED

 H
EA

D
ER

FL
U

S
H

 H
EA

D
ER

2
X4

 S
TU

D
S

 @
 2

4
" 
O

.C
.

2
X6

 S
TU

D
S

 @
 2

4
" 
O

.C
.

'2
X'

 S
TU

D
S

 @
 1

6
" 
O

.C
. 

A
T 

S
TA

IR
 W

A
LL

S
, 

G
A
R
A
G

E 
W

A
LL

S
, 

H
O

U
S

E-
G

A
R
A
G

E 
W

A
LL

S
, 

& 
A
LL

 C
A
B

IN
ET

 W
A
LL

S

FR
A
M

IN
G

 L
EG

EN
D

W
IN

D
O

W
/ D

O
O

R
 L

EG
EN

D

=
 M

EE
T 

O
R
 E

XC
EE

D
S

 E
G

R
ES

S
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 
-

C
LE

A
R
 O

PE
N
IN

G
 A

R
EA

 O
F 

5
.7

 S
Q

.F
T.

-
C

LE
A
R
 O

PE
N
IN

G
 W

ID
TH

 O
F 

2
0

"
-

C
LE

A
R
 O

PE
N
IN

G
 H

EI
G

H
T 

O
F 

2
4

"
PE

R
 S

EC
T.

 R
3

1
0

.1
 O

F 
2

0
2

0
 R

C
N
YS

=
 S

PE
C

IF
IE

S
 T

H
A
T 

TH
IS

 F
IX

ED
 O

R
 O

PE
R
A
B

LE
 

U
N

IT
 R

EQ
U

IR
ES

 S
A
FE

TY
 G

LA
ZI

N
G

 
PE

R
 S

EC
T.

 R
3

0
8

.4
 O

F 
2

0
2

0
 R

C
N
YS

=
 S

PE
C

IF
IE

S
 T

H
A
T 

TH
IS

 O
PE

R
A
B

LE
 W

IN
D

O
W

 U
N
IT

 
R
EQ

U
IR

ES
 F

A
C

TO
R
Y 

A
PP

LI
ED

 F
A
LL

 P
R
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
 

PE
R
 S

EC
T.

 R
3

1
2

.2
 O

F 
2

0
2

0
 R

C
N
YS

E T FP

D
O

O
R
 G

EN
ER

A
L 

N
O

TE
S

:
1

).
 D

O
O

R
 S

TO
PS

 T
O

 B
E 

W
A
LL

 M
O

U
N

TE
D

 U
N
LE

S
S

 I
M

PR
A
C

TI
C

A
L 

O
R
 L

O
C

A
TI

O
N
 D

O
ES

 N
O

T 
S

ER
V

E 
IN

TE
N
D

ED
 F

U
N
C

TI
O

N
.

2
).

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R
 I
S

 R
ES

PO
N

S
IB

LE
 F

O
R
 T

O
TA

L 
Q

U
A
N
TI

TI
ES

.
3

).
 A

LL
 D

EA
D

B
O

LT
S

 T
O

 B
E 

TH
U

M
B

TU
R
N
 R

EL
EA

S
E.

4
).

 A
LL

 E
XT

ER
IO

R
 D

O
O

R
S

 T
O

 H
A
V

E 
R
U

B
B

ER
 S

W
EE

PS
.

5
).

 L
A
TC

H
 S

ET
S

 T
O

 B
E 

A
D

A
 C

O
M

PL
IA

N
T.

6
).

 T
H

R
ES

H
O

LD
S

 T
O

 B
E 

A
D

A
 C

O
M

PL
IA

N
T.

7
).

 H
A
R
D

W
A
R
E 

FI
N
IS

H
 A

N
D

 K
EY

IN
G

 D
ET

ER
M

IN
ED

 B
Y 

O
W

N
ER

.
8

).
 A

LL
 P

R
IV

A
C

Y 
S

ET
S

 T
O

 H
A
V

E 
S

LO
TT

ED
 R

EL
EA

S
E.

<
 4

'-0
"

<
 5

'-0
"

<
 6

'-2
"

<
 7

'-1
"

(2
)
2

x6
's

(2
)
2

x8
's

(2
)

2
x1

0
's

(2
)

2
x1

2
's

  
O

R
  

(3
) 
2

x1
0

's

G
&N

 w
/ (

2
) 

JA
C

K 
S

TU
D

S
G

&N
 w

/ (
2

) 
JA

C
K 

S
TU

D
S

G
&N

 w
/ (

2
) 

JA
C

K 
S

TU
D

S
G

&N
 w

/ (
2

) 
JA

C
K 

S
TU

D
S

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 W

A
LL

S
 -

S
EC

O
N

D
 F

LO
O

R
<

 3
'-2

"
<

 4
'-8

"
<

 5
'-1

1
"

<
 7

'-3
"

(2
)
2

x4
's

(2
)
2

x6
's

(2
)
2

x8
's

(2
)

2
x1

0
's

  
O

R
  

(3
) 
2

x8
's

G
&N

 w
/ (

2
) 

JA
C

K 
S

TU
D

S
G

&N
 w

/ (
2

) 
JA

C
K 

S
TU

D
S

G
&N

 w
/ (

2
) 

JA
C

K 
S

TU
D

S
G

&N
 w

/ (
2

) 
JA

C
K 

S
TU

D
S

N
O

TE
: 

A
LL

 H
EA

D
ER

S
 T

O
 B

E 
G

LU
ED

 &
 N

A
IL

ED
, 

TY
P.

H
EA

D
ER

 S
C

H
ED

U
LE

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 W

A
LL

S
 -

FI
R
S

T 
FL

O
O

R

1
).

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R
 I
S

 R
ES

PO
N
S

IB
LE

 F
O

R
 

C
O

O
R
D

IN
A
TI

N
G

 D
IM

EN
S

IO
N
S

 I
F 

D
IF

FR
EN

T 
W

IN
D

O
W

 T
YP

ES
 F

R
O

M
 T

H
O

S
E 

S
PE

C
IF

IE
D

 A
R
E 

A
PP

R
O

V
ED

.
2

).
 M

EA
S

U
R
E 

W
IN

D
O

W
 O

PE
N
IN

G
S

 B
EF

O
R
E 

O
R
D

ER
IN

G
, 

FI
EL

D
 V

ER
IF

Y 
W

IN
D

O
W

 S
IZ

ES
 &

 
Q

U
A
N
TI

TI
ES

.
3

).
 P

R
O

V
ID

E 
M

ES
H

, 
FU

LL
 S

C
R
EE

N
S

 F
O

R
 A

LL
 

D
O

U
B
LE

 H
U

N
G

 W
IN

D
O

W
 U

N
IT

S
.

4
).

 P
R
O

V
ID

E 
O

B
S

C
U

R
E 

G
LA

ZI
N
G

 I
N
 A

LL
 

B
A
TH

R
O

O
M

S
.

5
).

 W
IN

D
O

W
 C

O
LO

R
 A

S
 S

EL
EC

TE
D

 B
Y 

O
W

N
ER

.

W
IN

D
O

W
 N

O
TE

S
:

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E 
:

©

S
H

EE
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

D
A
TE

:
D

R
A
W

N
:

C
LI

EN
T/

LO
C

A
TI

O
N
:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

:

w
w

w
.g

re
at

er
liv

in
g.

co
m

3
0

3
3

 B
R
IG

H
TO

N
-H

EN
R
IE

TT
A

TO
W

N
LI

N
E 

R
D

R
O

C
H

ES
TE

R
, 

N
Y 

 1
4

6
2

3
C

A
LL

:(
5

8
5

) 
2

7
2

-9
1

7
0

FA
X:

 (
5

8
5

) 
2

9
2

-1
2

6
2

TH
ES

E 
PL

A
N

S
 A

R
E 

PR
O

TE
C

TE
D

 U
N

D
ER

 
FE

D
ER

A
L 

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

LA
W

S
 B

Y 
G

R
EA

TE
R
 

LI
V

IN
G

 A
R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E 

P.
C

. 
A
N

Y 
U

N
A
U

TH
O

R
IZ

ED
 R

EP
R
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

 O
R
 

M
O

D
IF

IC
A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
ES

E 
PL

A
N

S
 I
S

 A
 

V
IO

LA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

LA
W

S
. 

C
LI

EN
T 

R
IG

H
TS

 A
R
E 

LI
M

IT
ED

 T
O

 O
N

E-
TI

M
E 

U
S

E 
FO

R
 

TH
E 

C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
ES

E 
PL

A
N

S
. 

U
N

A
U

TH
O

R
IZ

ED
 A

LT
ER

A
TI

O
N

S
 O

R
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
S

 
TO

 T
H

IS
 P

LA
N

 I
S

 A
 V

IO
LA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
N

EW
 

YO
R
K 

S
TA

TE
 E

D
U

C
A
TI

O
N

 L
A
W

, 
A
R
TI

C
LE

 1
4

5
, 

S
EC

TI
O

N
 7

2
0

9
.

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

  
 

  
A
LL

 R
IG

H
TS

 R
ES

ER
V

ED
 

G
R
EA

TE
R
 L

IV
IN

G
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E 

P.
C

.

C
O

N
S

U
LT

A
N
T:

G
LE

N
N
 P

A
YN

TE
R

3
7

6
5

 E
A
S

T 
A
V
EN

U
E 

PI
TT

S
FO

R
D

,
N
Y 

1
4

5
3

4

FI
R
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
 P

LA
N

D
O

R
0

7
/1

7
/2

0
2

0

1
9

2
5

2
A
2

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-0

"
1

FI
R
S
T 

FL
O

O
R
 P

LA
N

D
O

O
R
 S

C
H
ED

U
LE

#
TY

PE
M

A
TE

R
IA

L
TH

IC
KN

ES
S

W
ID

TH
H

EI
G

H
T

FR
A
M

E
TY

PE
H

A
R
D

W
A
R
E

#
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
G

LA
S
S

2
' -

 7
"

7
' -

 8
1

/4
"

O
PT

IO
N
A
L 

S
H
O

W
ER

 G
LA

S
S
 D

R
 A

S
 S

EL
EC

TE
D

B
Y 

O
W

N
ER

1
PN

L
1

 3
/8

"
2

' -
 6

"
6

' -
 8

"
PA

S
S
A
G

E 
S
ET

1
PA

N
EL

 D
O

O
R
 A

S
 S

EL
EC

TE
D

 B
Y 

O
W

N
ER

2
PN

L
1

 3
/8

"
1

' -
 6

"
6

' -
 8

"
PA

S
S
A
G

E 
S
ET

2
PA

N
EL

 D
O

O
R
 A

S
 S

EL
EC

TE
D

 B
Y 

O
W

N
ER

3
PN

L
1

 3
/8

"
2

' -
 6

"
6

' -
 8

"
PA

S
S
A
G

E 
S
ET

3
PA

N
EL

 D
O

O
R
 A

S
 S

EL
EC

TE
D

 B
Y 

O
W

N
ER

4
FU

LL
 L

IT
E

1
 3

/4
"

3
' -

 0
"

6
' -

 8
"

LO
C

KS
ET

4
FU

LL
 L

IT
E 

S
IN

G
LE

 D
O

O
R

5
FU

LL
 L

IT
E

1
 3

/4
"

2
' -

 6
"

6
' -

 8
"

LO
C

KS
ET

5
FU

LL
 L

IT
E 

S
IN

G
LE

 D
O

O
R

6
PN

L
1

 3
/8

"
2

' -
 6

"
6

' -
 8

"
PA

S
S
A
G

E 
S
ET

6
PA

N
EL

 D
O

O
R
 A

S
 S

EL
EC

TE
D

 B
Y 

O
W

N
ER

7
PN

L
1

 3
/8

"
2

' -
 6

"
6

' -
 8

"
PR

IV
A
C

Y 
S
ET

7
PA

N
EL

 D
O

O
R
 A

S
 S

EL
EC

TE
D

 B
Y 

O
W

N
ER

8
S
LD

-P
N
L

1
 3

/8
"

5
' -

 0
"

6
' -

 8
"

PA
S
S
A
G

E 
S
ET

8
PA

N
EL

 D
B
L 

S
LI

D
IN

G
 D

O
O

R
 A

S
 S

EL
EC

TE
D

 B
Y

O
W

N
ER

9
PN

L
1

 3
/8

"
2

' -
 6

"
6

' -
 8

"
PA

S
S
A
G

E 
S
ET

9
PA

N
EL

 D
O

O
R
 A

S
 S

EL
EC

TE
D

 B
Y 

O
W

N
ER

1
0

PN
L

1
 3

/8
"

2
' -

 6
"

6
' -

 8
"

PR
IV

A
C

Y 
S
ET

1
0

PA
N
EL

 D
O

O
R
 A

S
 S

EL
EC

TE
D

 B
Y 

O
W

N
ER

1
1

1
6

' -
 0

"
7

' -
 0

"
1

1
O

V
ER

H
EA

D
 G

A
R
A
G

E 
D

O
O

R
1

2
O

.H
1

6
' -

 0
"

8
' -

 0
"

1
2

O
V
ER

H
EA

D
 G

A
R
A
G

E 
D

O
O

R
1
3

D
B
L-

PN
L

1
 3

/8
"

5
' -

 6
"

6
' -

 8
"

PA
S
S
A
G

E 
S
ET

1
3

D
O

U
B
LE

 P
A
N
EL

 D
O

O
R
 A

S
 S

EL
EC

TE
D

 B
Y 

O
W

N
ER

1
4

PN
L

1
 3

/8
"

2
' -

 6
"

6
' -

 8
"

PR
IV

A
C

Y 
S
ET

1
4

PA
N
EL

 D
O

O
R
 A

S
 S

EL
EC

TE
D

 B
Y 

O
W

N
ER

1
5

H
A
LF

-G
LS

S
1

 3
/8

"
3

' -
 0

"
6

' -
 8

"
LO

C
KS

ET
1
5

FR
O

N
T 

S
O

O
R
 A

S
 S

EL
EC

TE
D

 B
Y 

O
W

N
ER

W
IN

D
O

W
 S

C
H
ED

U
LE

S
YM

B
O

L
M

O
D

EL
N
U
M

B
ER

R
O

U
G

H
 H

EI
G

H
T

R
O

U
G

H
 W

ID
TH

Q
U
A
N
.

C
O

M
M

EN
TS

A
2

/6
X3

/0
3

' -
 0

"
2

' -
 6

"
1

B
3

/0
X5

/0
-2

5
' -

 0
"

5
' -

 1
1

 1
/2

"
2

EG
R
EE

S
 W

IN
D

O
W

 A
S
 R

EQ
U
IR

ED
C

3
/0

X5
/0

5
' -

 0
"

3
' -

 0
"

2

D
A
TE

B
Y

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N



D
N

FL
EX

 S
PA

C
E

1
5

' -
 2

"

23' - 7"7' - 1 1/4"

1
5

' -
 2

"

30' - 8 1/4"

8
' -

 0
 3

/8
"

R
 @

7 
1/

8"
15

S
TO

R
A
G

E 
S

PA
C

E
S

TO
R
A
G

E 
S

PA
C

E

S
C

O

B
2

2

2

3

2

2

2

3

'B
' T

R
U

S
S

 P
R
O

FI
LE

 
@

 2
4

" 
O

.C
.

4' - 0"

4' - 0"

3/0 ACCESS TO 
STORAGE SPACE

3/0 ACCESS TO 
STORAGE SPACE

(2) 2X6 IH

(2) 2X6 IH

1
4H
A
LL

C
A
TH

ED
R
A
L 

C
EI

LI
N
G

3
' -

 0
"

4
' -

 1
 1

/4
"

1
3

E

M
EC

H
.

H
A
N
D

R
A
IL

 A
S

 
R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 S

EE
 

D
ET

A
IL

 1
4

/N
-1

2
X6

 F
LA

T

N
EW

 R
O

O
F 

PO
R
C

H

N
EW

 R
O

O
F

N
EW

 R
O

O
F

6
" /

 1
'-0

"
6
" /

 1
'-0

"

8" / 1'-0" 8" / 1'-0"

8" / 1'-0"

8" / 1'-0"

5
" /

 1
'-0

"
5
" /

 1
'-0

"

W
A
LL

 B
EL

O
W

EX
IS

TI
N
G

 R
O

O
F 

TO
 R

EM
A
IN

W
IN

D
O

W
/ D

O
O

R
 L

EG
EN

D

=
 M

EE
T 

O
R
 E

XC
EE

D
S

 E
G

R
ES

S
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 
-

C
LE

A
R
 O

PE
N
IN

G
 A

R
EA

 O
F 

5
.7

 S
Q

.F
T.

-
C

LE
A
R
 O

PE
N
IN

G
 W

ID
TH

 O
F 

2
0

"
-

C
LE

A
R
 O

PE
N
IN

G
 H

EI
G

H
T 

O
F 

2
4

"
PE

R
 S

EC
T.

 R
3

1
0

.1
 O

F 
2

0
2

0
 R

C
N
YS

=
 S

PE
C

IF
IE

S
 T

H
A
T 

TH
IS

 F
IX

ED
 O

R
 O

PE
R
A
B

LE
 

U
N

IT
 R

EQ
U

IR
ES

 S
A
FE

TY
 G

LA
ZI

N
G

 
PE

R
 S

EC
T.

 R
3

0
8

.4
 O

F 
2

0
2

0
 R

C
N
YS

=
 S

PE
C

IF
IE

S
 T

H
A
T 

TH
IS

 O
PE

R
A
B

LE
 W

IN
D

O
W

 U
N
IT

 
R
EQ

U
IR

ES
 F

A
C

TO
R
Y 

A
PP

LI
ED

 F
A
LL

 P
R
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
 

PE
R
 S

EC
T.

 R
3

1
2

.2
 O

F 
2

0
2

0
 R

C
N
YS

E T FP

<
 4

'-0
"

<
 5

'-0
"

<
 6

'-2
"

<
 7

'-1
"

(2
) 
2

x6
's

(2
) 
2

x8
's

(2
) 

2
x1

0
's

(2
) 

2
x1

2
's

  
O

R
  

(3
) 
2

x1
0

's

G
&N

 w
/ (

2
) 

JA
C

K 
S

TU
D

S
G

&N
 w

/ (
2

) 
JA

C
K 

S
TU

D
S

G
&N

 w
/ (

2
) 

JA
C

K 
S

TU
D

S
G

&N
 w

/ (
2

) 
JA

C
K 

S
TU

D
S

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 W

A
LL

S
 -

S
EC

O
N

D
 F

LO
O

R
<

 3
'-2

"
<

 4
'-8

"
<

 5
'-1

1
"

<
 7

'-3
"

(2
) 
2

x4
's

(2
) 
2

x6
's

(2
) 
2

x8
's

(2
) 

2
x1

0
's

  
O

R
  

(3
) 
2

x8
's

G
&N

 w
/ (

2
) 

JA
C

K 
S

TU
D

S
G

&N
 w

/ (
2

) 
JA

C
K 

S
TU

D
S

G
&N

 w
/ (

2
) 

JA
C

K 
S

TU
D

S
G

&N
 w

/ (
2

) 
JA

C
K 

S
TU

D
S

N
O

TE
: 

A
LL

 H
EA

D
ER

S
 T

O
 B

E 
G

LU
ED

 &
 N

A
IL

ED
, 

TY
P.

H
EA

D
ER

 S
C

H
ED

U
LE

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 W

A
LL

S
 -

FI
R
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
PR

O
V
ID

E 
S

O
LI

D
 P

O
S

TI
N
G

-
G

LU
ED

 &
 

N
A
IL

ED
, 

EQ
U

A
L 

TO
 T

H
E 

# 
O

F 
H

EA
D

ER
S

 
TO

 B
E 

S
U

PP
O

R
TE

D
-

U
N
LE

S
S

 N
O

TE
D

 
O

TH
ER

W
IS

E

D
R
O

PP
ED

 H
EA

D
ER

FL
U

S
H

 H
EA

D
ER

2
X4

 S
TU

D
S

 @
 2

4
" 
O

.C
.

2
X6

 S
TU

D
S

 @
 2

4
" 
O

.C
.

'2
X'

 S
TU

D
S

 @
 1

6
" 
O

.C
. 

A
T 

S
TA

IR
 W

A
LL

S
, 

G
A
R
A
G

E 
W

A
LL

S
, 

H
O

U
S

E-
G

A
R
A
G

E 
W

A
LL

S
, 

& 
A
LL

 C
A
B

IN
ET

 W
A
LL

S

FR
A
M

IN
G

 L
EG

EN
D

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E 
:

©

S
H

EE
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

D
A
TE

:
D

R
A
W

N
:

C
LI

EN
T/

LO
C

A
TI

O
N
:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

:

w
w

w
.g

re
at

er
liv

in
g.

co
m

3
0

3
3

 B
R
IG

H
TO

N
-H

EN
R
IE

TT
A

TO
W

N
LI

N
E 

R
D

R
O

C
H

ES
TE

R
, 

N
Y 

 1
4

6
2

3
C

A
LL

:(
5

8
5

) 
2

7
2

-9
1

7
0

FA
X:

 (
5

8
5

) 
2

9
2

-1
2

6
2

TH
ES

E 
PL

A
N

S
 A

R
E 

PR
O

TE
C

TE
D

 U
N

D
ER

 
FE

D
ER

A
L 

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

LA
W

S
 B

Y 
G

R
EA

TE
R
 

LI
V

IN
G

 A
R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E 

P.
C

. 
A
N

Y 
U

N
A
U

TH
O

R
IZ

ED
 R

EP
R
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

 O
R
 

M
O

D
IF

IC
A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
ES

E 
PL

A
N

S
 I
S

 A
 

V
IO

LA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

LA
W

S
. 

C
LI

EN
T 

R
IG

H
TS

 A
R
E 

LI
M

IT
ED

 T
O

 O
N

E-
TI

M
E 

U
S

E 
FO

R
 

TH
E 

C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
ES

E 
PL

A
N

S
. 

U
N

A
U

TH
O

R
IZ

ED
 A

LT
ER

A
TI

O
N

S
 O

R
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
S

 
TO

 T
H

IS
 P

LA
N

 I
S

 A
 V

IO
LA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
N

EW
 

YO
R
K 

S
TA

TE
 E

D
U

C
A
TI

O
N

 L
A
W

, 
A
R
TI

C
LE

 1
4

5
, 

S
EC

TI
O

N
 7

2
0

9
.

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

  
  

  
 A

LL
 R

IG
H

TS
 R

ES
ER

V
ED

 
G

R
EA

TE
R
 L

IV
IN

G
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E 

P.
C

.

C
O

N
S

U
LT

A
N
T:

G
LE

N
N
 P

A
YN

TE
R

3
7

6
5

 E
A
S

T 
A
V
EN

U
E 

PI
TT

S
FO

R
D

,
N
Y 

1
4

5
3

4

S
EC

O
N
D

 F
LO

O
R
 P

LA
N

D
O

R
0

7
/1

7
/2

0
2

0

1
9

2
5

2
A
3

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-0

"
1

S
EC

O
N
D

 F
LO

O
R
 P

LA
N

D
A
TE

B
Y

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N



C
O

N
TI

N
U

O
U

S
 S

H
IN

G
LE

 O
V
ER

 R
ID

G
E 

V
EN

T 
W

/ M
IN

. 
1

2
.5

 S
Q

.I
N

. 
PE

R
 L

IN
EA

L 
FT

. 
O

F 
N
ET

 F
R
EE

 A
R
EA

 F
U

LL
 L

EN
G

H
T.

 P
R
O

V
ID

E 
1

" 
C

LE
A
R
 E

A
C

H
 S

ID
E 

O
F 

R
ID

G
E.

 P
R
O

V
ID

E 
B

A
LA

N
C

ED
 V

EN
TI

LA
TI

O
N

 5
0

%
 A

T 
R
ID

G
E 

& 
5

0
%

 A
T 

EA
V

ES
. 

(T
YP

.)
R
O

O
F 

S
H

IN
G

LE
S

 T
O

 M
A
TC

H
 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

S
 S

EL
EC

TE
D

 B
Y 

O
W

N
ER

V
IN

YL
 S

ID
IN

G
 

TO
 M

A
TC

H
 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 

4
" 
V
IN

YL
 C

O
R
N
ER

 
TR

IM
 (
TY

P.
)

8
" 

1
'-0

"

8
" 

1
'-0

"

6" / 1'-0"

6" / 1'-0"

6" / 1'-0"

6" / 1'-0"

5" / 1'-0"

C
C

S
TE

PS
 T

O
 G

R
A
D

E 
A
S

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED

C
O

N
TI

N
U

O
U

S
 S

H
IN

G
LE

 O
V
ER

 R
ID

G
E 

V
EN

T 
W

/ M
IN

. 
1

2
.5

 S
Q

.I
N
. 

PE
R
 L

IN
EA

L 
FT

. 
O

F 
N
ET

 F
R
EE

 A
R
EA

 F
U

LL
 L

EN
G

H
T.

 P
R
O

V
ID

E 
1

" 
C

LE
A
R
 E

A
C

H
 S

ID
E 

O
F 

R
ID

G
E.

 P
R
O

V
ID

E 
B
A
LA

N
C

ED
 V

EN
TI

LA
TI

O
N

 5
0

%
 A

T 
R
ID

G
E 

& 
5

0
%

 A
T 

EA
V

ES
.

R
O

O
F 

S
H

IN
G

LE
S

 T
O

 M
A
TC

H
 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

S
 S

EL
EC

TE
D

 B
Y 

O
W

N
ER

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 R

O
O

F 
TO

 R
EM

A
IN

6
" 

1
'-0

"

6
" 

1
'-0

"

6
" 

1
'-0

"
6
" 

1
'-0

"

8" / 1'-0"

8" / 1'-0"

6
" 

1
'-0

"

FL
A
S

H
IN

G

V
IN

YL
 S

ID
IN

G
 

TO
 M

A
TC

H
 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 

4
" 
V
IN

YL
 C

O
R
N
ER

 
TR

IM
 (
TY

P.
)

E
T

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

EX
IS

TI
N
G

B

A

4
H

A
N

D
R
A
IL

 A
S

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 

S
EE

 D
ET

A
IL

 1
4

/N
-1

S
TE

PS
 T

O
 G

R
A
D

E 
A
S

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED

C
O

N
TI

N
U

O
U

S
 S

H
IN

G
LE

 O
V
ER

 R
ID

G
E 

V
EN

T 
W

/ M
IN

. 
1

2
.5

 S
Q

.I
N

. 
PE

R
 L

IN
EA

L 
FT

. 
O

F 
N
ET

 F
R
EE

 A
R
EA

 F
U

LL
 L

EN
G

H
T.

 P
R
O

V
ID

E 
1

" 
C

LE
A
R
 E

A
C

H
 S

ID
E 

O
F 

R
ID

G
E.

 P
R
O

V
ID

E 
B
A
LA

N
C

ED
 V

EN
TI

LA
TI

O
N

 5
0

%
 A

T 
R
ID

G
E 

& 
5

0
%

 A
T 

EA
V

ES
. 

(T
YP

.)

R
O

O
F 

S
H

IN
G

LE
S

 T
O

 M
A
TC

H
 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

S
 S

EL
EC

TE
D

 B
Y 

O
W

N
ER

V
IN

YL
 S

ID
IN

G
 

TO
 M

A
TC

H
 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 

4
" 
V
IN

YL
 C

O
R
N
ER

 
TR

IM
 (
TY

P.
)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 R

O
O

F 
TO

 R
EM

A
IN

S
TE

PS
 T

O
 G

R
A
D

E 
A
S

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED

8
" 

1
'-0

"

8
" 

1
'-0

"

6" / 1'-0"

6" / 1'-0"

6" / 1'-0"

5" / 1'-0"

H
A
N
D

R
A
IL

 A
S

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 

S
EE

 D
ET

A
IL

 1
4

/N
-1

5
" 

1
'-0

"

5
" 

1
'-0

"

8" / 1'-0"

8" / 1'-0"

6
" 

1
'-0

"

6
" 

1
'-0

"

C
O

N
TI

N
U

O
U

S
 S

H
IN

G
LE

 O
V

ER
 R

ID
G

E 
V

EN
T 

W
/ M

IN
. 

1
2

.5
 S

Q
.I
N
. 

PE
R
 L

IN
EA

L 
FT

. 
O

F 
N
ET

 F
R
EE

 A
R
EA

 F
U

LL
 L

EN
G

H
T.

 P
R
O

V
ID

E 
1

" 
C

LE
A
R
 E

A
C

H
 S

ID
E 

O
F 

R
ID

G
E.

 P
R
O

V
ID

E 
B
A
LA

N
C

ED
 V

EN
TI

LA
TI

O
N
 5

0
%

 A
T 

R
ID

G
E 

& 
5

0
%

 A
T 

EA
V
ES

.

R
O

O
F 

S
H

IN
G

LE
S

 T
O

 M
A
TC

H
 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

S
 S

EL
EC

TE
D

 B
Y 

O
W

N
ER

S
H

A
KE

 S
ID

IN
G

 A
S

 
S

EL
EC

TE
D

 B
Y 

O
W

N
ER

4
X4

 P
O

S
T 

W
/ 1

X 
V
IN

YL
 W

R
A
P 

A
S

 
S

EL
EC

TE
D

 (
TY

P.
)

4
" 
V
IN

YL
 T

R
IM

 
(T

YP
.)

E

8
/0

X7
/0

 O
.H

. 
D

O
O

R
1

6
/0

X7
/0

 O
.H

. 
D

O
O

R

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 R

O
O

F 
TO

 R
EM

A
IN

O
PT

IO
N
A
L 

D
EC

O
R
A
TI

V
E 

9
6

" 
X 

2
4

" 
S

U
N
B
U

R
S

T 

N
EW

 F
R
O

N
T 

D
O

O
R
 A

S
 

S
EL

EC
TE

D
 B

Y 
O

W
N
ER

 W
/ 1

4
" 

S
ID

EL
IG

H
TS

T
T

T
1

5

1
2

1
1

B

V
IN

YL
 S

ID
IN

G
 T

O
 

M
A
TC

H
 E

XI
S

TI
N

G

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E 
:

©

S
H

EE
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

D
A
TE

:
D

R
A
W

N
:

C
LI

EN
T/

LO
C

A
TI

O
N
:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

:

w
w

w
.g

re
at

er
liv

in
g.

co
m

3
0

3
3

 B
R
IG

H
TO

N
-H

EN
R
IE

TT
A

TO
W

N
LI

N
E 

R
D

R
O

C
H

ES
TE

R
, 

N
Y 

 1
4

6
2

3
C

A
LL

:(
5

8
5

) 
2

7
2

-9
1

7
0

FA
X:

 (
5

8
5

) 
2

9
2

-1
2

6
2

TH
ES

E 
PL

A
N

S
 A

R
E 

PR
O

TE
C

TE
D

 U
N

D
ER

 
FE

D
ER

A
L 

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

LA
W

S
 B

Y 
G

R
EA

TE
R
 

LI
V

IN
G

 A
R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E 

P.
C

. 
A
N

Y 
U

N
A
U

TH
O

R
IZ

ED
 R

EP
R
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

 O
R
 

M
O

D
IF

IC
A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
ES

E 
PL

A
N

S
 I
S

 A
 

V
IO

LA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

LA
W

S
. 

C
LI

EN
T 

R
IG

H
TS

 A
R
E 

LI
M

IT
ED

 T
O

 O
N

E-
TI

M
E 

U
S

E 
FO

R
 

TH
E 

C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
ES

E 
PL

A
N

S
. 

U
N

A
U

TH
O

R
IZ

ED
 A

LT
ER

A
TI

O
N

S
 O

R
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
S

 
TO

 T
H

IS
 P

LA
N

 I
S

 A
 V

IO
LA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
N

EW
 

YO
R
K 

S
TA

TE
 E

D
U

C
A
TI

O
N

 L
A
W

, 
A
R
TI

C
LE

 1
4

5
, 

S
EC

TI
O

N
 7

2
0

9
.

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

  
  

  
 A

LL
 R

IG
H

TS
 R

ES
ER

V
ED

 
G

R
EA

TE
R
 L

IV
IN

G
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E 

P.
C

.

C
O

N
S

U
LT

A
N
T:

G
LE

N
N
 P

A
YN

TE
R

3
7

6
5

 E
A
S

T 
A
V
EN

U
E 

PI
TT

S
FO

R
D

,
N
Y 

1
4

5
3

4 EL
EV

A
TI

O
N
S

D
O

R
0

7
/1

7
/2

0
2

0

1
9

2
5

2
A
4

3
/1

6
" 
=

 1
'-0

"
1

PR
O

PO
S
ED

 R
IG

H
T

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N

3
/1

6
" 
=

 1
'-0

"
2

PR
O

PO
S
ED

 R
EA

R
EL

EV
A
TI

O
N

3
/1

6
" 
=

 1
'-0

"
3

PR
O

PO
S
ED

 L
EF

T
EL

EV
A
TI

O
N

3
/1

6
" 
=

 1
'-0

"
4

PR
O

PO
S
ED

 F
R
O

N
T

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N

D
A
TE

B
Y

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N



MIN. CLEARENCE

6' - 8"

W
.I
.C

.

H
A
LL

S
TO

R
A
G

E 
C

LO
S

ET
U

N
D

ER
 S

TA
IR

6
" 

1
'-0

"

6
" 

1
'-0

"

H
A
LL

LA
N

D
IN

G

6' - 8"

8' - 11 7/8"

4
" 

1
'-0

"
4
" 

1
'-0

"
'C

' T
R
U

S
S

 @
 2

4
" 
O

.C
. 

W
/ 

R
-3

8
 I
N

S
U

LA
TI

O
N

2
X1

0
 R

A
FT

ER
S

 @
 1

6
" 

O
.C

. 
W

/ R
-3

8
 I
N
S

U
LA

TI
O

N

'B
' T

R
U

S
S

 P
R
O

FI
LE

 @
 

2
4

" 
O

.C
. 

W
/ R

-3
8

 
IN

S
U

LA
TI

O
N

R
-2

1
 

6
" 
C

.M
.U

. 
O

N
 5

 
C

R
'S

 O
F 

1
0

" 
C

.M
.U

. 
O

N
 2

0
" 
X 

8
" 
C

O
N
C

. 
FO

O
TI

N
G

4
" 
C

O
N
C

R
ET

E 
S

LA
B
 O

N
 6

" 
C

O
M

PA
C

TE
D

 S
TO

N
E 

W
/ 

1
0

/1
0

 6
X6

 W
.W

.M
. 

W
/ 

6
M

L 
V

A
PO

R
 B

A
R
R
IE

R

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 F

O
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 W
A
LL

 T
O

 R
EM

A
IN

. 
C

O
N

TR
A
C

TO
R
 T

O
 V

ER
IF

Y 
IN

 F
IE

LD
 E

XI
S

TI
N

G
 

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

 A
N
D

 C
O

N
TA

C
T 

A
R
C

H
IT

EC
T 

IF
 

D
EP

IC
TE

D
 D

R
A
W

IN
G

 I
S

 I
N
N
A
C

U
R
A
TE

 O
R
 I
T 

W
IL

L 
A
FF

EC
T 

TH
E 

C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N
 O

F 
TH

E 
N
EW

 F
O

U
N
D

A
TI

O
N

(3
) 

2
X1

2
'S

 H
D

R

(2
) 

2
X1

0
'S

6 A
5 7' - 1 1/4"

C
LI

PP
ED

 C
EI

LI
N
G

8' - 11 7/8"

6' - 8"

6' - 8"

G
A
R
A
G

E

FL
EX

 S
PA

C
E

6
" 

1
'-0

"

6
" 

1
'-0

"

4
" 

1
'-0

"

4
" 

1
'-0

"

4
" 
C

O
N
C

. 
S

LA
B

 O
N
 6

" 
C

O
M

PA
C

TE
D

 S
TO

N
E 

W
/ 

1
0

/1
0

 6
X6

 W
.W

.M
. 

W
/ 6

M
L 

V
A
PO

R
 B

A
R
R
IE

R

FI
R
EP

R
O

O
F 

A
S

 P
ER

 C
O

D
E 

W
/ 5

/8
" 
TY

PE
 'X

' 
D

R
YW

A
LL

 O
N

 G
A
R
A
G

E 
S

ID
E 

& 
1

/2
" 
TY

PE
 'X

' O
N
 

H
O

U
S

E 
S

ID
E

R
-3

0

R
-3

8

'B
' T

R
U

S
S

 
PR

O
FI

LE
 @

 2
4

" 
O

.C
.

1
5

' -
 2

"

7
' -

 7
"

7
' -

 7
"

3' - 4"

M
S

TR
 B

A
TH

H
A
LL

G
A
R
A
G

E

FL
EX

 S
PA

C
E

H
A
LL

'B
' T

R
U

S
S

 P
R
O

FI
LE

 @
 2

4
" 
O

.C
. 

W
/ R

-3
8

 
IN

S
U

LA
TI

O
N

6
" 
C

.M
.U

. 
O

N
 5

 
C

R
'S

 O
F 

1
0

" 
C

.M
.U

. 
O

N
 2

0
" 
X 

8
" 
C

O
N
C

. 
FO

O
TI

N
G

 (
TY

P.
)

4
" 
C

O
N
C

R
ET

E 
S

LA
B
 O

N
 6

" 
C

O
M

PA
C

TE
D

 S
TO

N
E 

W
/ 

1
0

/1
0

 6
X6

 W
.W

.M
. 

W
/ 

6
M

L 
V

A
PO

R
 B

A
R
R
IE

R

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 F

O
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 W
A
LL

 T
O

 R
EM

A
IN

. 
C

O
N

TR
A
C

TO
R
 T

O
 V

ER
IF

Y 
IN

 F
IE

LD
 E

XI
S

TI
N

G
 

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

 A
N
D

 C
O

N
TA

C
T 

A
R
C

H
IT

EC
T 

IF
 

D
EP

IC
TE

D
 D

R
A
W

IN
G

 I
S

 I
N
N
A
C

U
R
A
TE

 O
R
 I
T 

W
IL

L 
A
FF

EC
T 

TH
E 

C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N
 O

F 
TH

E 
N
EW

 F
O

U
N
D

A
TI

O
N

2
X6

 T
YP

IC
A
L 

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 

W
A
LL

 W
/ R

-2
1

 
IN

S
U

LA
TI

O
N

'A
' T

R
U

S
S

 @
 2

4
" 
O

.C
. 

W
/ 

R
-3

8
 I
N

S
U

LA
TI

O
N

'D
' T

R
U

S
S

 @
 2

4
" 
O

.C
. 

W
/ R

-3
8

 I
N
S

U
LA

TI
O

N

C
A
TH

ED
R
A
L 

C
EI

LI
N
G

R
-3

0

R
-2

1

4
" 
C

O
N
C

. 
S

LA
B

 O
N
 6

" 
C

O
M

PA
C

TE
D

 S
TO

N
E 

W
/ 

1
0

/1
0

 6
X6

 W
.W

.M
. 

W
/ 6

M
L 

V
A
PO

R
 B

A
R
R
IE

R

FI
R
EP

R
O

O
F 

A
S

 P
ER

 C
O

D
E 

W
/ 5

/8
" 
TY

PE
 'X

' 
D

R
YW

A
LL

 O
N

 G
A
R
A
G

E 
S

ID
E 

& 
1

/2
" 
TY

PE
 'X

' O
N
 

H
O

U
S

E 
S

ID
E

H
A
N

D
 R

A
IL

S
TO

R
A
G

E 
S

PA
C

E G
A
R
A
G

E
EX

T.
 K

IT
C

H
EN

6" / 1'-0"

6" / 1'-0"

(T
YP

IC
A
L)

5' - 5"

8' - 1 5/8"

5' - 5"

9
' -

 8
 1

/4
"

6
' -

 1
0

 7
/8

"
6

' -
 1

0
 7

/8
"

9
' -

 9
 1

/4
"

1
6

' -
 7

 1
/8

"
1

6
' -

 8
 1

/8
"

3
3

' -
 3

 1
/4

" 
'C

' T
R
U
S

S
 P

R
O

FI
LE

2
X8

 C
L'G

 J
O

IS
TS

R
-2

1

R
-3

0

R
-3

8

FL
A
S

H
IN

G

O
.H

. 
M

A
TC

H
 E

XI
S

TI
N
G

1
1

"

1
3

' -
 9

 3
/4

"

8
" 

1
'-0

"

8
" 

1
'-0

"

A
12

M
S

TR
 B

A
TH

M
S

TR
 B

ED
R
O

O
M

FO
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

N
EW

 D
EC

K

4
" 

1
'-0

"

4
" 

1
'-0

"

6
" 

1
'-0

"

6
" 

1
'-0

"

1
2

' -
 1

1
"

1
2

' -
 1

1
"2

5
' -

 1
0

" 
'A

' T
R
U

S
S

 P
R
O

FI
LE

 @
2

4
" 
O

.C
.

1
' -

 0
"

5
 1

/2
"

7
' -

 5
 3

/4
"

7
' -

 5
 3

/4
"

1
0

' -
 5

"

9 1/2" 8' - 1 1/8"

R
-3

8

R
-2

1

R
-2

1 A
S

S
U

M
ED

 G
R
A
D

E

1
S

T 
FL

.

B

A

2
X6

 W
O

O
D

 S
TU

D
 @

1
6

" 
O

.C
.

2
X8

 C
EI

LI
N
G

 J
O

IS
TS

 @
 

1
6

" 
O

.C
.

5
/8

" 
G

YP
. 

B
D

 

2
X8

 B
LO

C
KI

N
G

2
X4

 B
LO

C
KI

N
G

(2
) 

5
" 
S

TR
U

C
TU

R
A
L 

FA
S

TE
N
ER

 S
C

R
EW

S
 A

T 
EA

C
H

 S
TU

D
S

1 A
5

7' - 2"

G
A
R
A
G

E

7' - 1"7
' -

 4
 3

/8
"

1
6

' -
 8

 1
/8

"

2
4

' -
 0

 1
/2

" 
'C

' S
TU

B
 T

R
U

S
S
 @

2
4

" 
O

.C
.

1
3

' -
 9

 3
/4

"
9

' -
 9

 1
/4

"
8' - 0 7/8"

9
' -

 2
 3

/4
"

'A
' T

R
U

S
S

 P
R
O

FI
LE

2
X6

 L
A
YO

V
ER

 
R
A
FT

ER
S

 @
 1

6
" 

O
.C

.

2
X1

0
 R

A
FT

ER
S

 @
 1

6
" 
O

.C
 W

/ 
2

X8
 C

L'G
 J

O
IS

TS
 @

 1
6

" 
O

.C
. 

A
51

C
LI

PP
ED

 C
L'G

LA
N
D

IN
G

A
55

HEEL

11 1/8"

HEEL

10 1/2"

5' - 10 1/2"

10' - 0 1/2"

C
C

S
TO

R
A
G

E

R
-2

1

R
-3

0

R
-3

8

R
-2

1

R
-2

1

8
" 

1
'-0

"

8
" 

1
'-0

"

5
" 

1
'-0

"

5
" 

1
'-0

"

1
2

' -
 9

 3
/8

"
1

2
' -

 9
 3

/8
"

2
5

' -
 6

 3
/4

" 
 'D

' G
IR

D
ER

 T
R
U

S
S
 @

 2
4

" 
O

.C
.

10"

1
. 

TR
U

S
S

 P
R
O

FI
LE

 S
H

O
W

N
 F

O
R
 R

EF
R
EN

C
E 

O
N

LY
 -

M
A
N
U

FA
C

TU
R
ER

 I
S

 R
ES

PO
N
S

IB
LE

 F
O

R
 C

H
O

R
D

 L
A
YO

U
T 

A
S

 
R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 F

O
R
 D

ES
IG

N
 L

O
A
D

.
2

. 
PR

O
V
ID

E 
S

TE
P-

D
O

W
N
 G

A
B
LE

 E
N
D

 T
R
U

S
S

ES
.

3
. 

PR
O

V
ID

E 
TR

U
S

S
 B

R
A
C

IN
G

 A
S

 I
N

D
IC

A
TE

D
 B

Y 
TR

U
S

S
 D

ES
IG

N
ER

.
4

. 
PR

O
V
ID

E 
H

U
R
R
IC

A
N
E 

C
LI

PS
 A

T 
A
LL

 E
N
D

 B
EA

R
IN

G
 C

O
N
D

IT
IO

N
S

 O
F 

TR
U

S
S

ES
.

5
. 

PR
O

V
ID

E 
H

O
T 

D
IP

 G
A
LV

A
N

IZ
ED

 H
A
N
G

ER
S

 (
"S

IM
PS

O
N
" 
O

R
 E

Q
U

A
L)

 A
T 

A
LL

 T
R
U

S
S

/G
IR

D
ER

 T
R
U

S
S

 O
R
 

TR
U

S
S

/B
LI

N
D

 B
EA

M
 C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
S

.
6

. 
TR

U
S

S
 M

A
N

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

 T
O

 P
R
O

V
ID

E 
G

A
B
LE

 E
N
D

 T
R
U

S
S

ES
.

7
. 

R
O

O
F 

TR
U

S
S

ES
, 

IN
C

LU
D

IN
G

 D
ES

IG
N
, 

C
O

N
N
EC

TI
O

N
S

, 
B
R
A
C

IN
G

 E
R
EC

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 Q
U

A
LI

TY
 S

H
A
LL

 C
O

N
FO

R
M

 T
O

 
TH

E 
S

PE
C

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

S
 A

N
D

  
R
EC

O
M

M
EN

D
A
TI

O
N
S

 O
F 

N
FP

A
 A

N
D

 T
H

E 
TR

U
S

S
 P

LA
TE

 I
N
S

TI
TU

TE
 (
TP

I.
) 

TE
M

PO
R
A
R
Y 

A
N

D
 P

ER
M

EN
A
N
T 

B
R
A
C

IN
G

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E 

IN
 S

TR
IC

T 
A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N
C

E 
W

IT
H

 T
PI

 B
W

T-
7

6
, 

B
R
A
C

IN
G

 
W

O
O

D
 T

R
U

S
S

ES
.

8
. 

S
U

B
M

IT
 D

ES
IG

N
 C

A
LC

U
LA

TI
O

N
S

 A
N
D

 S
H

O
P 

D
R
A
W

IN
G

S
 F

O
R
 A

LL
 R

O
O

F 
TR

U
S

S
ES

, 
PR

EP
A
R
ED

 A
N
D

 S
EA

LE
D

 B
Y 

A
 

PR
O

FE
S

S
IO

N
A
L 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
 

LI
C

EN
S

ED
 I
N
 T

H
E 

S
TA

TE
 O

F 
N

EW
 Y

O
R
K,

 T
O

 T
H

E 
A
R
C

H
IT

EC
T 

FO
R
 R

EV
IE

W
 

B
EF

O
R
E 

B
EG

IN
IN

G
 F

A
B
R
IC

A
TI

O
N
.

TR
U

S
S

 N
O

TE
S

:
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E 
:

©

S
H

EE
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

D
A
TE

:
D

R
A
W

N
:

C
LI

EN
T/

LO
C

A
TI

O
N
:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

:

w
w

w
.g

re
at

er
liv

in
g.

co
m

3
0

3
3

 B
R
IG

H
TO

N
-H

EN
R
IE

TT
A

TO
W

N
LI

N
E 

R
D

R
O

C
H

ES
TE

R
, 

N
Y 

 1
4

6
2

3
C

A
LL

:(
5

8
5

) 
2

7
2

-9
1

7
0

FA
X:

 (
5

8
5

) 
2

9
2

-1
2

6
2

TH
ES

E 
PL

A
N

S
 A

R
E 

PR
O

TE
C

TE
D

 U
N

D
ER

 
FE

D
ER

A
L 

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

LA
W

S
 B

Y 
G

R
EA

TE
R
 

LI
V

IN
G

 A
R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E 

P.
C

. 
A
N

Y 
U

N
A
U

TH
O

R
IZ

ED
 R

EP
R
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

 O
R
 

M
O

D
IF

IC
A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
ES

E 
PL

A
N

S
 I
S

 A
 

V
IO

LA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

LA
W

S
. 

C
LI

EN
T 

R
IG

H
TS

 A
R
E 

LI
M

IT
ED

 T
O

 O
N

E-
TI

M
E 

U
S

E 
FO

R
 

TH
E 

C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
ES

E 
PL

A
N

S
. 

U
N

A
U

TH
O

R
IZ

ED
 A

LT
ER

A
TI

O
N

S
 O

R
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
S

 
TO

 T
H

IS
 P

LA
N

 I
S

 A
 V

IO
LA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
N

EW
 

YO
R
K 

S
TA

TE
 E

D
U

C
A
TI

O
N

 L
A
W

, 
A
R
TI

C
LE

 1
4

5
, 

S
EC

TI
O

N
 7

2
0

9
.

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

  
  

  
 A

LL
 R

IG
H

TS
 R

ES
ER

V
ED

 
G

R
EA

TE
R
 L

IV
IN

G
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E 

P.
C

.

C
O

N
S

U
LT

A
N
T:

G
LE

N
N
 P

A
YN

TE
R

3
7

6
5

 E
A
S

T 
A
V
EN

U
E 

PI
TT

S
FO

R
D

,
N
Y 

1
4

5
3

4 S
EC

TI
O

N
S

D
O

R
0

7
/1

7
/2

0
2

0

1
9

2
5

2
A
5

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-0

"
1

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 A

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-0

"
2

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 B

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-0

"
3

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 C

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-0

"
4

'C
' T

R
U

S
S
 P

R
O

FI
LE

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-0

"
7

B
U

ID
IN

G
 S

EC
TI

O
N
 D3

/4
" 
=

 1
'-0

"
5

C
EI

LI
N
G

 J
O

IS
T

C
O

N
N
EC

TI
O

N
 D

ET
A
IL

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-0

"
6

'C
' S

TU
B
 T

R
U

S
S
 P

R
O

FI
LE

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-0

"
8

'D
' T

R
U

S
S
 P

R
O

FI
LE

D
A
TE

B
Y

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N



D
N

VA
LL

EY
VA

LL
EY

VA
LL

EY

VA
LL

EY

VA
LL

EY

VA
LL

EY

VA
LL

EY

VA
LL

EY

R
ID

G
E

R
ID

G
E

R
ID

G
E

R
ID

G
E

R
ID

G
E

R
ID

G
E

6
" /

 1
'-0

"
6
" /

 1
'-0

"

6
" /

 1
'-0

"
6
" /

 1
'-0

"

6
" /

 1
'-0

"
6
" /

 1
'-0

"

8" / 1'-0"

8" / 1'-0"
8" / 1'-0"

8" / 1'-0"

5
" /

 1
'-0

"
5
" /

 1
'-0

"

6
" /

 1
'-0

"

N
EW

 D
EC

K

EX
IS

TI
N
G

 R
O

O
F 

TO
 R

EM
A
IN

N
EW

 P
O

R
C

H
 R

O
O

F

N
EW

 R
O

O
F 

TO
 R

EM
A
IN

C
O

N
TI

N
U

O
U

S
 S

H
IN

G
LE

 O
V
ER

 R
ID

G
E 

V
EN

T 
W

/ M
IN

. 
1

2
.5

 S
Q

.I
N

. 
PE

R
 L

IN
EA

L 
FT

. 
O

F 
N
ET

 F
R
EE

 A
R
EA

 F
U

LL
 L

EN
G

H
T.

 
PR

O
V
ID

E 
1

" 
C

LE
A
R
 E

A
C

H
 S

ID
E 

O
F 

R
ID

G
E.

 P
R
O

V
ID

E 
B

A
LA

N
C

ED
 

V
EN

TI
LA

TI
O

N
 5

0
%

 A
T 

R
ID

G
E 

& 
5

0
%

 A
T 

EA
V
ES

.

C
O

N
TI

N
U

O
U

S
 S

H
IN

G
LE

 O
V

ER
 R

ID
G

E 
V
EN

T 
W

/ M
IN

. 
1

2
.5

 S
Q

.I
N
. 

PE
R
 

LI
N
EA

L 
FT

. 
O

F 
N
ET

 F
R
EE

 A
R
EA

 F
U

LL
 

LE
N
G

H
T.

 P
R
O

V
ID

E 
1

" 
C

LE
A
R
 E

A
C

H
 

S
ID

E 
O

F 
R
ID

G
E.

 P
R
O

V
ID

E 
B
A
LA

N
C

ED
 V

EN
TI

LA
TI

O
N
 5

0
%

 A
T 

R
ID

G
E 

& 
5

0
%

 A
T 

EA
V
ES

.

C
O

N
TI

N
U

O
U

S
 S

H
IN

G
LE

 O
V
ER

 R
ID

G
E 

V
EN

T 
W

/ M
IN

. 
1

2
.5

 S
Q

.I
N

. 
PE

R
 L

IN
EA

L 
FT

. 
O

F 
N
ET

 F
R
EE

 A
R
EA

 F
U

LL
 L

EN
G

H
T.

 
PR

O
V
ID

E 
1

" 
C

LE
A
R
 E

A
C

H
 S

ID
E 

O
F 

R
ID

G
E.

 P
R
O

V
ID

E 
B

A
LA

N
C

ED
 

V
EN

TI
LA

TI
O

N
 5

0
%

 A
T 

R
ID

G
E 

& 
5

0
%

 A
T 

EA
V
ES

.

C
O

N
TI

N
U

O
U

S
 S

H
IN

G
LE

 O
V
ER

 R
ID

G
E 

V
EN

T 
W

/ M
IN

. 
1

2
.5

 S
Q

.I
N

. 
PE

R
 L

IN
EA

L 
FT

. 
O

F 
N
ET

 F
R
EE

 A
R
EA

 F
U

LL
 L

EN
G

H
T.

 
PR

O
V
ID

E 
1

" 
C

LE
A
R
 E

A
C

H
 S

ID
E 

O
F 

R
ID

G
E.

 P
R
O

V
ID

E 
B

A
LA

N
C

ED
 

V
EN

TI
LA

TI
O

N
 5

0
%

 A
T 

R
ID

G
E 

& 
5

0
%

 A
T 

EA
V
ES

.

'A
' T

R
U

S
S

 P
R
O

FI
LE

 @
 2

4
" 
O

.C
.

'C' TRUSS PROFILE @ 24" O.C.
DESIGN BY OTHERS. 

'C' TRUSS PROFILE @ 24" O.C.
DESIGN BY OTHERS. 

'D
' T

R
U

S
S

 P
R
O

FI
LE

 
@

 2
4

" 
O

.C
.

'D
' T

R
U

S
S

 P
R
O

FI
LE

 @
 2

4
" 
O

.C
.

FI
N

A
L 

D
ES

IG
N

 A
N
D

 L
A
YO

U
T 

B
Y 

O
TH

ER
S

'B
' T

R
U

S
S

 P
R
O

FI
LE

 
@

 2
4

" 
O

.C
.

'B
' T

R
U

S
S

 P
R
O

FI
LE

 
@

 2
4

" 
O

.C
.

PR
O

PE
R
TY

 L
IN

E

1
. 

3
0

 Y
EA

R
 A

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R
A
L 

R
O

O
F 

S
H

IN
G

LE
S

 T
O

 M
A
TC

H
 A

D
JA

C
EN

T 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

2
. 

IC
E 

& 
W

A
TE

R
 S

H
IE

LD
 I
N
 V

A
LL

EY
S

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E 

3
6

" 
W

ID
E 

M
IN

. 
(1

8
" 
EA

C
H

 
S

ID
E)

3
. 

IC
E 

& 
W

A
TE

R
 S

H
IE

LD
 @

 E
A
V
ES

 T
O

 B
E 

IN
S

TA
LL

ES
 F

R
O

M
 2

'-0
" 
IN

S
ID

E 
FA

C
E 

O
F 

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 W

A
LL

S
 T

O
 R

O
O

F 
ED

G
E;

 T
W

O
 (

2
) 
3

6
" 
C

O
U

R
S

ES
 

M
IN

IM
U

M
.

4
. 

A
LL

 O
V
ER

FR
A
M

IN
G

/ R
A
FT

ER
 F

R
A
M

ED
 S

PA
C

ES
 A

R
E 

TO
 V

EN
T 

FR
EE

LY
 

IN
TO

 M
A
IN

 A
TT

IC
 S

PA
C

E.

G
EN

ER
A
L 

R
O

O
F 

N
O

TE
S

: 

PR
O

V
ID

E 
1

5
# 

B
U

IL
D

ER
S

 F
EL

T 
& 

3
6

" 
W

ID
E 

M
IN

. 
IC

E 
& 

W
A
TE

R
 S

H
IE

LD
 A

T 
A
LL

 
EA

V
ES

, 
V
A
LL

EY
S

 &
 R

O
O

F 
IN

TE
R
S

EC
TI

O
N
S

, 
TY

P.

1
. 

TR
U

S
S

 D
ES

IG
N

 B
A
S

ED
 O

N
 U

L 
D

ES
IG

N
 P

5
2

2
.

2
. 

3
0

 Y
R
. 

(M
IN

. 
W

A
R
R
A
N
TY

) 
FI

B
ER

G
LA

S
S

 S
H

IN
G

LE
S

 O
V

ER
 1

5
# 

B
U

IL
D

ER
S

 F
EL

T 
w

/ (
2

)C
O

U
R
S

E 
IC

E 
& 

W
A
TE

R
 S

H
IE

LD
 A

T 
A
LL

 E
A
V
ES

 A
N
D

 
V
A
LL

EY
S

.
3

. 
5

/8
" 
A
D

V
A
N
TE

C
H

 S
H

EA
TH

IN
G

, 
C

LI
P 

B
ET

W
EE

N
 J

O
IN

TS
, 

S
TA

G
G

ER
 

S
EA

M
S

.
4

. 
PR

E-
FA

B
 W

O
O

D
 T

R
U

S
S

ES
 @

 2
4

" 
O

.C
. 

(D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y 
M

A
N

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

) 
w

/ H
U

R
R
IC

A
N

E 
C

LI
P:

 S
IM

PS
O

N
 H

1
 O

R
 H

U
R
R
IC

A
N
E 

S
TR

A
PS

 P
ER

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
A
TI

O
N
S

 @
 E

A
C

H
 B

EA
R
IN

G
 E

N
D

 O
F 

TR
U

S
S

, 
TY

P.
5

. 
R
-3

8
 B

A
TT

 I
N
S

U
LA

TI
O

N
 w

/ 6
M

IL
. 

PO
LY

 V
A
PO

R
 B

A
R
R
IE

R
.

TY
PI

C
A
L 

R
O

O
F:

1
. 

TR
U

S
S

 P
R
O

FI
LE

 S
H

O
W

N
 F

O
R
 R

EF
R
EN

C
E 

O
N

LY
 -

M
A
N
U

FA
C

TU
R
ER

 I
S

 R
ES

PO
N
S

IB
LE

 F
O

R
 C

H
O

R
D

 L
A
YO

U
T 

A
S

 
R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 F

O
R
 D

ES
IG

N
 L

O
A
D

.
2

. 
PR

O
V
ID

E 
S

TE
P-

D
O

W
N
 G

A
B
LE

 E
N
D

 T
R
U

S
S

ES
.

3
. 

PR
O

V
ID

E 
TR

U
S

S
 B

R
A
C

IN
G

 A
S

 I
N

D
IC

A
TE

D
 B

Y 
TR

U
S

S
 D

ES
IG

N
ER

.
4

. 
PR

O
V
ID

E 
H

U
R
R
IC

A
N
E 

C
LI

PS
 A

T 
A
LL

 E
N
D

 B
EA

R
IN

G
 C

O
N
D

IT
IO

N
S

 O
F 

TR
U

S
S

ES
.

5
. 

PR
O

V
ID

E 
H

O
T 

D
IP

 G
A
LV

A
N

IZ
ED

 H
A
N
G

ER
S

 (
"S

IM
PS

O
N
" 
O

R
 E

Q
U

A
L)

 A
T 

A
LL

 T
R
U

S
S

/G
IR

D
ER

 T
R
U

S
S

 O
R
 

TR
U

S
S

/B
LI

N
D

 B
EA

M
 C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
S

.
6

. 
TR

U
S

S
 M

A
N

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

 T
O

 P
R
O

V
ID

E 
G

A
B
LE

 E
N
D

 T
R
U

S
S

ES
.

7
. 

R
O

O
F 

TR
U

S
S

ES
, 

IN
C

LU
D

IN
G

 D
ES

IG
N
, 

C
O

N
N
EC

TI
O

N
S

, 
B
R
A
C

IN
G

 E
R
EC

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 Q
U

A
LI

TY
 S

H
A
LL

 C
O

N
FO

R
M

 T
O

 
TH

E 
S

PE
C

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

S
 A

N
D

  
R
EC

O
M

M
EN

D
A
TI

O
N
S

 O
F 

N
FP

A
 A

N
D

 T
H

E 
TR

U
S

S
 P

LA
TE

 I
N
S

TI
TU

TE
 (
TP

I.
) 

TE
M

PO
R
A
R
Y 

A
N

D
 P

ER
M

EN
A
N
T 

B
R
A
C

IN
G

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E 

IN
 S

TR
IC

T 
A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N
C

E 
W

IT
H

 T
PI

 B
W

T-
7

6
, 

B
R
A
C

IN
G

 
W

O
O

D
 T

R
U

S
S

ES
.

8
. 

S
U

B
M

IT
 D

ES
IG

N
 C

A
LC

U
LA

TI
O

N
S

 A
N
D

 S
H

O
P 

D
R
A
W

IN
G

S
 F

O
R
 A

LL
 R

O
O

F 
TR

U
S

S
ES

, 
PR

EP
A
R
ED

 A
N
D

 S
EA

LE
D

 B
Y 

A
 

PR
O

FE
S

S
IO

N
A
L 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
 

LI
C

EN
S

ED
 I
N
 T

H
E 

S
TA

TE
 O

F 
N

EW
 Y

O
R
K,

 T
O

 T
H

E 
A
R
C

H
IT

EC
T 

FO
R
 R

EV
IE

W
 

B
EF

O
R
E 

B
EG

IN
IN

G
 F

A
B
R
IC

A
TI

O
N
.

TR
U

S
S

 N
O

TE
S

:

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E 
:

©

S
H

EE
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

D
A
TE

:
D

R
A
W

N
:

C
LI

EN
T/

LO
C

A
TI

O
N
:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

:

w
w

w
.g

re
at

er
liv

in
g.

co
m

3
0

3
3

 B
R
IG

H
TO

N
-H

EN
R
IE

TT
A

TO
W

N
LI

N
E 

R
D

R
O

C
H

ES
TE

R
, 

N
Y 

 1
4

6
2

3
C

A
LL

:(
5

8
5

) 
2

7
2

-9
1

7
0

FA
X:

 (
5

8
5

) 
2

9
2

-1
2

6
2

TH
ES

E 
PL

A
N

S
 A

R
E 

PR
O

TE
C

TE
D

 U
N

D
ER

 
FE

D
ER

A
L 

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

LA
W

S
 B

Y 
G

R
EA

TE
R
 

LI
V

IN
G

 A
R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E 

P.
C

. 
A
N

Y 
U

N
A
U

TH
O

R
IZ

ED
 R

EP
R
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

 O
R
 

M
O

D
IF

IC
A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
ES

E 
PL

A
N

S
 I
S

 A
 

V
IO

LA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

LA
W

S
. 

C
LI

EN
T 

R
IG

H
TS

 A
R
E 

LI
M

IT
ED

 T
O

 O
N

E-
TI

M
E 

U
S

E 
FO

R
 

TH
E 

C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
ES

E 
PL

A
N

S
. 

U
N

A
U

TH
O

R
IZ

ED
 A

LT
ER

A
TI

O
N

S
 O

R
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
S

 
TO

 T
H

IS
 P

LA
N

 I
S

 A
 V

IO
LA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
N

EW
 

YO
R
K 

S
TA

TE
 E

D
U

C
A
TI

O
N

 L
A
W

, 
A
R
TI

C
LE

 1
4

5
, 

S
EC

TI
O

N
 7

2
0

9
.

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

  
  

  
 A

LL
 R

IG
H

TS
 R

ES
ER

V
ED

 
G

R
EA

TE
R
 L

IV
IN

G
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E 

P.
C

.

C
O

N
S

U
LT

A
N
T:

G
LE

N
N
 P

A
YN

TE
R

3
7

6
5

 E
A
S

T 
A
V
EN

U
E 

PI
TT

S
FO

R
D

,
N
Y 

1
4

5
3

4 R
O

O
F 

PL
A
N

D
O

R
0

7
/1

7
/2

0
2

0

1
9

2
5

2
A
6

D
A
TE

B
Y

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-0

"
1

R
O

O
F 

PL
A
N



D
N

1 A
5

6 A
5

VA
LL

EY
VA

LL
EY

VA
LL

EY

VA
LL

EY

VA
LL

EY

VA
LL

EY

VA
LL

EY

VA
LL

EY

R
ID

G
E

R
ID

G
E

R
ID

G
E

R
ID

G
E

6
" /

 1
'-0

"
6
" /

 1
'-0

"

6
" /

 1
'-0

"
6
" /

 1
'-0

"

N
EW

 D
EC

K

EX
IS

TI
N
G

 R
O

O
F 

TO
 R

EM
A
IN

N
EW

 P
O

R
C

H
 R

O
O

F

N
EW

 R
O

O
F 

TO
 R

EM
A
IN

'A
' T

R
U

S
S

 P
R
O

FI
LE

 @
 2

4
" 
O

.C
.

'C' TRUSS PROFILE @ 24" O.C.
DESIGN BY OTHERS. 

'C' TRUSS PROFILE @ 24" O.C.
DESIGN BY OTHERS. 

'D
' T

R
U

S
S

 P
R
O

FI
LE

 
@

 2
4

" 
O

.C
.

'D
' T

R
U

S
S

 P
R
O

FI
LE

 @
 2

4
" 
O

.C
.

FI
N

A
L 

D
ES

IG
N

 A
N
D

 L
A
YO

U
T 

B
Y 

O
TH

ER
S

'B
' T

R
U

S
S

 P
R
O

FI
LE

 
@

 2
4

" 
O

.C
.

'B
' T

R
U

S
S

 P
R
O

FI
LE

 
@

 2
4

" 
O

.C
.

PR
O

PE
R
TY

 L
IN

E

B
EA

R
IN

G
 W

A
LL

G
A
R
A
G

E 
W

A
LL

(3
)2

X1
2

'S
.

S
EE

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 
S

EC
TI

O
N
 1

/A
5

2
X1

0
'S

 R
A
FT

ER
S

 
@

1
6

" 
O

.C
. 

W
/ 

2
X8

 C
L'G

 J
O

IS
TS

2
X1

0
 L

A
YO

V
ER

S
 R

A
FT

ER
S

 @
 

1
6

" 
O

.C
.

2
X1

0
 L

A
YO

V
ER

S
 R

A
FT

ER
S

 @
 

1
6

" 
O

.C
.

'C
' S

TU
B
 T

R
U

S
S

 @
 2

4
" 
O

.C
.

FI
N

A
L 

D
ES

IG
N

 A
N
D

 L
A
YO

U
T 

B
Y 

O
TH

ER
S

W
A
LL

 B
EL

O
W

2
X8

'S
 L

A
YO

V
ER

S
 

@
 1

6
" 
O

.C
.

2
X8

'S
 L

A
YO

V
ER

S
 

R
A
FT

ER
S

 @
1

6
" 
O

.C
.

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E 
:

©

S
H

EE
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

D
A
TE

:
D

R
A
W

N
:

C
LI

EN
T/

LO
C

A
TI

O
N
:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

:

w
w

w
.g

re
at

er
liv

in
g.

co
m

3
0

3
3

 B
R
IG

H
TO

N
-H

EN
R
IE

TT
A

TO
W

N
LI

N
E 

R
D

R
O

C
H

ES
TE

R
, 

N
Y 

 1
4

6
2

3
C

A
LL

:(
5

8
5

) 
2

7
2

-9
1

7
0

FA
X:

 (
5

8
5

) 
2

9
2

-1
2

6
2

TH
ES

E 
PL

A
N

S
 A

R
E 

PR
O

TE
C

TE
D

 U
N

D
ER

 
FE

D
ER

A
L 

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

LA
W

S
 B

Y 
G

R
EA

TE
R
 

LI
V

IN
G

 A
R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E 

P.
C

. 
A
N

Y 
U

N
A
U

TH
O

R
IZ

ED
 R

EP
R
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

 O
R
 

M
O

D
IF

IC
A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
ES

E 
PL

A
N

S
 I
S

 A
 

V
IO

LA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

LA
W

S
. 

C
LI

EN
T 

R
IG

H
TS

 A
R
E 

LI
M

IT
ED

 T
O

 O
N

E-
TI

M
E 

U
S

E 
FO

R
 

TH
E 

C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
ES

E 
PL

A
N

S
. 

U
N

A
U

TH
O

R
IZ

ED
 A

LT
ER

A
TI

O
N

S
 O

R
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
S

 
TO

 T
H

IS
 P

LA
N

 I
S

 A
 V

IO
LA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
N

EW
 

YO
R
K 

S
TA

TE
 E

D
U

C
A
TI

O
N

 L
A
W

, 
A
R
TI

C
LE

 1
4

5
, 

S
EC

TI
O

N
 7

2
0

9
.

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

  
  

  
 A

LL
 R

IG
H

TS
 R

ES
ER

V
ED

 
G

R
EA

TE
R
 L

IV
IN

G
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E 

P.
C

.

C
O

N
S

U
LT

A
N
T:

G
LE

N
N
 P

A
YN

TE
R

3
7

6
5

 E
A
S

T 
A
V
EN

U
E 

PI
TT

S
FO

R
D

,
N
Y 

1
4

5
3

4

R
O

O
F 

FR
A
M

IN
G

 P
LA

N

D
O

R
0

7
/1

7
/2

0
2

0

1
9

2
5

2
A
7

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-0

"
1

R
O

O
F 

FR
A
M

IN
G

 P
LA

N

D
A
TE

B
Y

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N



C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E 
:

©

S
H

EE
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

D
A
TE

:
D

R
A
W

N
:

C
LI

EN
T/

LO
C

A
TI

O
N
:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

:

w
w

w
.g

re
at

er
liv

in
g.

co
m

3
0

3
3

 B
R
IG

H
TO

N
-H

EN
R
IE

TT
A

TO
W

N
LI

N
E 

R
D

R
O

C
H

ES
TE

R
, 

N
Y 

 1
4

6
2

3
C

A
LL

:(
5

8
5

) 
2

7
2

-9
1

7
0

FA
X:

 (
5

8
5

) 
2

9
2

-1
2

6
2

TH
ES

E 
PL

A
N

S
 A

R
E 

PR
O

TE
C

TE
D

 U
N

D
ER

 
FE

D
ER

A
L 

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

LA
W

S
 B

Y 
G

R
EA

TE
R
 

LI
V

IN
G

 A
R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E 

P.
C

. 
A
N

Y 
U

N
A
U

TH
O

R
IZ

ED
 R

EP
R
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

 O
R
 

M
O

D
IF

IC
A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
ES

E 
PL

A
N

S
 I
S

 A
 

V
IO

LA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

LA
W

S
. 

C
LI

EN
T 

R
IG

H
TS

 A
R
E 

LI
M

IT
ED

 T
O

 O
N

E-
TI

M
E 

U
S

E 
FO

R
 

TH
E 

C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
ES

E 
PL

A
N

S
. 

U
N

A
U

TH
O

R
IZ

ED
 A

LT
ER

A
TI

O
N

S
 O

R
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
S

 
TO

 T
H

IS
 P

LA
N

 I
S

 A
 V

IO
LA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
N

EW
 

YO
R
K 

S
TA

TE
 E

D
U

C
A
TI

O
N

 L
A
W

, 
A
R
TI

C
LE

 1
4

5
, 

S
EC

TI
O

N
 7

2
0

9
.

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

  
  

  
 A

LL
 R

IG
H

TS
 R

ES
ER

V
ED

 
G

R
EA

TE
R
 L

IV
IN

G
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E 

P.
C

.

C
O

N
S

U
LT

A
N
T:

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N
S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

G
LE

N
N
 P

A
YN

TE
R

3
7

6
5

 E
A
S

T 
A
V
EN

U
E 

PI
TT

S
FO

R
D

,
N
Y 

1
4

5
3

4 3
D

 V
IE

W
S

D
O

R
0

5
/2

9
/2

0
2

0

1
9

2
5

2
A
9

D
A
TE

B
Y

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N



D
N

B
LA

C
KT

O
P 

D
R
IV

EW
A
Y

PRIVATE BLACKTOP DRIVE

2
2

9
.5

6
'

2
2

8
.6

4
'

100.00'

(66' WIDE R.O.W.)
(A.K.A. STATE ROUTE No. 96)

EAST AVENUE

100.01'

A
R
EA

 2
2

 9
0

9
 S

Q
. 

FT
.

0
.5

2
6

 A
C

R
ES

LO
T 

6

LO
T 

7

LO
T 

8

R.O.W. LINE

90
°3

1'3
7''

89
°2

8'2
3"

9
0

°0
0

'0
0

"

9
0

°0
0

'0
0

"

200.00' TO THE R.O.W.
OF KILBOURN ROAD

6' - 0"

9
8

' -
 2

 3
/8

"
8

3
' -

 9
 7

/8
"

EX
IS

TI
N
G

N
EW

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E 
:

©

S
H

EE
T:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

D
A
TE

:
D

R
A
W

N
:

C
LI

EN
T/

LO
C

A
TI

O
N
:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

:

w
w

w
.g

re
at

er
liv

in
g.

co
m

3
0

3
3

 B
R
IG

H
TO

N
-H

EN
R
IE

TT
A

TO
W

N
LI

N
E 

R
D

R
O

C
H

ES
TE

R
, 

N
Y 

 1
4

6
2

3
C

A
LL

:(
5

8
5

) 
2

7
2

-9
1

7
0

FA
X:

 (
5

8
5

) 
2

9
2

-1
2

6
2

TH
ES

E 
PL

A
N

S
 A

R
E 

PR
O

TE
C

TE
D

 U
N

D
ER

 
FE

D
ER

A
L 

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

LA
W

S
 B

Y 
G

R
EA

TE
R
 

LI
V

IN
G

 A
R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E 

P.
C

. 
A
N

Y 
U

N
A
U

TH
O

R
IZ

ED
 R

EP
R
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

 O
R
 

M
O

D
IF

IC
A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
ES

E 
PL

A
N

S
 I
S

 A
 

V
IO

LA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

LA
W

S
. 

C
LI

EN
T 

R
IG

H
TS

 A
R
E 

LI
M

IT
ED

 T
O

 O
N

E-
TI

M
E 

U
S

E 
FO

R
 

TH
E 

C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
ES

E 
PL

A
N

S
. 

U
N

A
U

TH
O

R
IZ

ED
 A

LT
ER

A
TI

O
N

S
 O

R
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
S

 
TO

 T
H

IS
 P

LA
N

 I
S

 A
 V

IO
LA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
N

EW
 

YO
R
K 

S
TA

TE
 E

D
U

C
A
TI

O
N

 L
A
W

, 
A
R
TI

C
LE

 1
4

5
, 

S
EC

TI
O

N
 7

2
0

9
.

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

  
 

  
A
LL

 R
IG

H
TS

 R
ES

ER
V

ED
 

G
R
EA

TE
R
 L

IV
IN

G
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E 

P.
C

.

C
O

N
S

U
LT

A
N
T:

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N
S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

G
LE

N
N
 P

A
YN

TE
R

3
7

6
5

 E
A
S

T 
A
V
EN

U
E 

PI
TT

S
FO

R
D

,
N
Y 

1
4

5
3

4

PR
O

PO
S

ED
 S

IT
E 

PL
A
N

D
O

R
0

7
/1

7
/2

0
2

0

1
9

2
5

2
A
S
1

D
A
TE

B
Y

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
1

" 
=

 1
0

'-0
"

1
S
IT

E 
PL

A
N


	01 Agenda_2020-08-17
	02 Agenda page 2_ August 17 ZBA
	03 Minutes_2020-07-20
	04 ZBA Referal Packet
	ZBA Referal Packet
	_ags_0352e7b203174d678956db13de729dc9
	Letter View
	Location Map and Supporting Materials
	aerial_1
	Site Photos
	Slide Number 1

	200615_Draftplot
	200611_31 MERRYHILL_POOL SKETCH
	Sheets and Views
	SAVE FOR REF


	Williams - LS-L1.1
	Sheets and Views
	L1.1


	Williams - LS-L1.3
	Sheets and Views
	L1.3



	WilliamsSurvey
	aquacalheatpump
	PoolEyePoolAlarm
	TreoBrochure
	WaterwayChampionPump

	Williams Variance Application Signed


	05 ZBA Referal Packet
	Letter View
	_ags_0b7e66ee6ec44a2a848e0123abf1ee2a
	NYMONR029034NeighObliq2498S_180422
	Area variance for garage application (1)

	06 ZBA Referal Packet
	ZBA Referal Packet
	Letter View
	_ags_cc4362355fc24249be66bf216236a2a3
	NYMONR032035NeighOrtho0467_180421

	Area variance for setback for addition

	07 ZBA Referal Packet
	ZBA Referal Packet
	Letter View

	_ags_afcca11cbdc9433abadd66e620f7ebb1
	NYMONR028034NeighOrtho7378_180423
	ZBA Referal Packet
	Area variance for garage addition application new
	76 Knollwood Drive - Front Exterior 
	76 Knollwood Drive - Garage Exterior
	76 Knollwood Drive - Right Side Exterior


	08 ZBA Referal Packet
	Area variance for generator application
	_ags_f252ffc4349041a78cda4b8998e63614
	NYMONR032036NeighOrtho8730X_180421
	Letter View

	09 ZBA Referal Packet
	_ags_7d991cb6e8b74abfba128adb3379f34c
	Letter View
	NYMONR028035NeighOrtho7341X_180423
	Project Drawings
	Sheets
	A1 - FOUNDATION PLAN
	A2 - FIRST FLOOR PLAN
	A3 - SECOND FLOOR PLAN
	A4 - ELEVATIONS
	A5 - SECTIONS
	A6 - ROOF PLAN
	A7 - ROOF FRAMING PLAN
	A9 - 3D VIEWS
	C0 - COVER PAGE

	19252 Paynter Residence.SITE PLAN.pdf
	Sheets
	AS1 - PROPOSED SITE PLAN







